Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form
©)

Flash Scientific Technology Inc.
335 Anna Ave
Palmetto, GA 30268
https://www.flash.technology

Up to $1,069,999.90 in Non-Voting Common Stock at $0.10
Minimum Target Amount: $10,000.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination
that these securities are exempt from registration.



Company:

Company: Flash Scientific Technology Inc.
Address: 335 Anna Ave, Palmetto, GA 30268
State of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: August 14, 2020

Terms:
Equity

Offering Minimum: $10,000.00 | 100,000 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $1,069,999.90 | 10,699,999 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Non-Voting Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $0.10

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $100.00

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See
bonus info below.

Inv nt Incentiv n .

Early Bird

Friends and Family - First 72 hours | 15% bonus shares
Super Early Bird - Next 72 hours | 10% bonus shares
Early Bird Bonus - Next 7 days | 5% bonus shares

Volume

Tier 1 ($500+) Indoor Thermometer- Govee bluetooth thermometer with smart temp
humidity sensor and notification alerts.

Tier 2 ($1000+) Wx Globe- MoHar storm glass globe that allows you to be your own
weather forecaster. The transparent crystals will form different shapes according to
the temperature and weather.

Tier 3 ($2,500+) Wx radio- Solar hand crank emergency weather radio with NOAA
Weather alerts, flashlight, reading Lamp, and cellphone charger.

Tier 4 ($5,000+) Designer Barometer/Thermometer- Designer weather piece suitable
for any fine study, library, upscale restaurant or school with temperature (in °F and
°C), barometric pressure (hpa and mmHg) and humidity (%).

Tier 5 ($15,000+) Wx Station- Monitor hyperlocal weather conditions in your own
backyard anytime from anywhere with AcuRite atlas, keeping you connected to your
changing environment.



Tier 6 ($25,000+) Deluxe Wx Station w/ Remote Monitoring- Atlas Weather Station
provides you with UV index, temperature, humidity, wind speed, wind direction,
rainfall, light intensity, and barometric pressure. Create custom alerts to be notified
when critical conditions change so you can identify emerging risks and know when to
take action.

*All perks occur after the offering is completed.
The 10% StartEngine Owners' Bonus

Flash Scientific Technology Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all
investments that are committed by investors that are eligible for the StartEngine
Crowdfunding Inc. OWNer's bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares
they purchase in this offering. For example, if you buy 100 shares of Non-Voting
Common Stock at $0.10 / share, you will receive 110 shares of Non-Voting Common
Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $10. Fractional shares will not be distributed
and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investors eligibility period. Investors eligible
for this bonus will also have priority if they are on a waitlist to invest and the company
surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest
should room in the offering become available if prior investments are cancelled or fail.

Investors will only receive a single bonus, which will be the highest bonus rate they
are eligible for.

The Company and its Business

Company Overview

Flash Scientific Technology Inc. is a lightning prediction software that correctly
predicts the most critical first strike from a thunderstorm with an accuracy of 96% or
greater with the variance being the season the thunderstorms are occurring in. The
present software can predict where lightning will form in the atmosphere and then
further predict where it will strike the earth in a 1 to 2-mile radius (lightning branches
out once formed - so we predict the "strike zone") with the caveat that on rare
occasions (0.4% of the time) lightning will strike outside the 1-2 mile radius. The lead
time on predictions is between 15 to 25 minutes in advance. Other companies detect
only when it comes to lightning meaning they miss the all-important first strike. Flash
Scientific Technology Inc. is one of the first that actually predicts the first lightning
strike to occur before any storms have developed.

We intend to pursue a software as a service (SaaS) sales model through the mechanism
of an application programming interface (API) and related software development
toolkit (SDK). We will be targeting three large industries: aviation, insurance, and fire
mitigation. Aviation's largest cost is fuel and our technology will enable airlines to



land their planes safely faster and also allow them to depart affected airports sooner,
minimizing delays. The insurance industry loses 50 billion dollars a year to lightning-
related losses, and we can mitigate those losses through integration in smart home
devices. Finally, we will use our lead time on first strikes to allow fire personnel to
reach wildfires caused by lightning sooner and thereby mitigate losses due to wildfire.
At Flash Scientific Technology Inc., we envision a time when every smartphone (or
Internet of Things device) in the world may warn its holder of impending danger from
lightning.

Competitors and Industry

With its proprietory algorithm, Flash Scientific Technology Inc. is the first to focus
excusively on lightning prediction versus just detection, and therefore, direct
competition will not initially exist. The closest competion will be those companies
offering lightning detection services.

These come in two forms, the first being a grid of lightning detection sensors across
the world which is utilized by the two biggest companies, Earth Networks and Vaisala.
These companies offer a wide variety of other weather products crossing various
sectors, lightning detection being just one of those.

The other form includes individual lightning detection sensors which are installed to
cover a 1 to 5 mile radius. ThorGuard is the largest player in this field but also includes
hundreds of other smaller entities. Again, these are all detection companies and offer
very limited if any predictictive capabilities. The predictive capabilties they do offer is
for charge buildup, which may or may not lead to lightning therefore creating larger
false alarm rates.

Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Stage

Flash Scientific Technology Inc. ("FLASH") currently has a small team of three career
meteorologists and programmers working on development and a board of advisors.
FLASH has a working prototype based on the patented algorithm that successfully
predicts both the start and end of lightning. Users can input a desired location and
start date and time to see predicted lightning. Capability also exists to see historical
data cases for prominent lightning strike events.

Roadmap

The next steps will entail converting this prototype to a more finalized product to
include an app and tailored software solutions for major industries. This will entail
producing products for sectors, such as aviation and insurance, that specifically meet
their needs for lightning prediction. This is expected to be completed by the 2nd
quarter of 2021. FLASH is targeting to win 3 or more customers by the 3rd quarter of
2021.



The Team
Officers and Directors

Name: Jason Deese

Jason Deese's current primary role is with National Weather Service. Jason Deese
currently services 40 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Founder, CEO, and President
Dates of Service: August 14, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Oversight of all company decisions and financials. The board
will decide when compensation will be rendered for services.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: National Weather Service
Title: Lead Meteorologist
Dates of Service: September 20, 1999 - Present
Responsibilities: Forecasting weather for North and Central Georgia including
issuing hazardous weather warnings.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its
financial condition. The company is still subject to all the same risks that all
companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking).
Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more developed
companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding
whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, “us”, “our”, or “Company”)
involves a high degree of risk and should only be considered by those who can afford
the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any of the Non-
Voting Common Stock should only be undertaken by persons whose financial
resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment.
Each investor in the Company should consider all of the information provided to such
potential investor regarding the Company as well as the following risk factors, in
addition to the other information listed in the Company’s Form C. The following risk



factors are not intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the
commercial and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet our projections. There can be
no assurance that the Company will be able to find sufficient demand for our product,
that people think it’s a better option than a competing product, or that we will able to
provide the service at a level that allows the Company to make a profit and still attract
business.

Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed
companies that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation
of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk
overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

Any Non-Voting Common Stock purchased through this crowdfunding campaign is
subject to SEC limitations of transfer. This means that the stock/note that you
purchase cannot be resold for a period of one year. The exception to this rule is if you
are transferring the stock back to the Company, to an “accredited investor,” as part of
an offering registered with the Commission, to a member of your family, trust created
for the benefit of your family, or in connection with your death or divorce.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12
months following your investment, there will be restrictions on how you can resell the
securities you receive. More importantly, there is no established market for these
securities and there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities
in the future, you may not be able to find a buyer. The Company may be acquired by
an existing player in the educational software development industry. However, that
may never happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this
investment.

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.
We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital
requirements as we grow. Although interest rates are low, it is still a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when
we need it, we could be forced to raise additional equity capital, modify our growth
plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our
equity below its current price. If so, your investment could lose value as a result of this
additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your ownership
percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable
to find additional investors willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will
choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset remaining to generate a
return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced



to cease our sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company
performing below expectations, which could adversely impact the value of your
investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in
the future, which may reduce the value of your investment in the Common Stock.
Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such
designation, rights, preferences, and limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms
of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to the holders
of Common Stock. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to
be more favorable than the terms of your investment, and possibly a lower purchase
price per share.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our
management team with respect to the application and allocation of the proceeds of
this Offering. The use of proceeds described below is an estimate based on our current
business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions
of the net proceeds reserved for one category to another, and we will have broad
discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or
operational performance are hypothetical and are based on management's best
estimate of the probable results of our operations and will not have been reviewed by
our independent accountants. These projections will be based on assumptions which
management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not
materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond management's
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and
such variances may be material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

We are reliant on one main type of service

All of our current services are variants on one type of service, providing a lighting
prediction software. Our revenues are therefore dependent upon the market for
lighting prediction software.

We may never have an operational product or service

It is possible that there may never be an operational technology or that the product
may never be used to engage in transactions. It is possible that the failure to release
the product is the result of a change in business model upon Company’s making a
determination that the business model, or some other factor, will not be in the best
interest of Company and its stockholders/members/creditors.

Some of our products are still in prototype phase and might never be operational
products



It is possible that there may never be an operational product or that the product may
never be used to engage in transactions. It is possible that the failure to release the
product is the result of a change in business model upon the Company’s making a
determination that the business model, or some other factor, will not be in the best
interest of the Company and its stockholders.

Developing new products and technologies entails significant risks and uncertainties
We are currently in the research and development stage and have only manufactured a
prototype for our technology. Delays or cost overruns in the development of our
technology and failure of the product to meet our performance estimates may be
caused by, among other things, unanticipated technological hurdles, difficulties in
manufacturing, changes to design and regulatory hurdles. Any of these events could
materially and adversely affect our operating performance and results of operations.

Minority Holder; Securities with No Voting Rights

The Non-Voting Common Stock that an investor is buying has no voting rights
attached to them. This means that you will have no rights in dictating on how the
Company will be run. You are trusting in management discretion in making good
business decisions that will grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a
liquidation of our company, you will only be paid out if there is any cash remaining
after all of the creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management discretion. You are buying securities as a minority
holder, and therefore must trust the management of the Company to make good
business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds

The company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating
needs and fulfill its plans, in which case it will cease operating and you will get
nothing. Even if we sell all the common stock we are offering now, the Company will
(possibly) need to raise more funds in the future, and if it can’t get them, we will fail.
Even if we do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might
result in your investment in the company being worth less, because later investors
might get better terms.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may
not have the benefit of information that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine
instruct the escrow agent to disburse offering funds to us. At that point, investors
whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors. All
early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not
uncommon for material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’
businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short notice. When such changes
happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amended to our Form C with
the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the
right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their money back. Investors whose



subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and
will have no such right.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expected

Our growth projections are based on an assumption that with an increased advertising
and marketing budget our products will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at
a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new products will
fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to
achieve significant sales and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and
adversely impact the value of your investment.

We are an early stage company and have not yet generated any profits

Flash Scientific Technology Inc. was formed on August 14, 2020. Accordingly, the
Company has a limited history upon which an evaluation of its performance and
future prospects can be made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all
business risks associated with new enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in
operating results as the Company reacts to developments in its market, managing its
growth and the entry of competitors into the market. We will only be able to pay
dividends on any shares once our directors determine that we are financially able to
do so. Flash Scientific Technology Inc. has incurred a net loss and has had limited
revenues generated since inception. There is no assurance that we will be profitable in
the next 3 years or generate sufficient revenues to pay dividends to the holders of the
shares.

We are an early stage company and have limited revenue and operating history

The Company has a short history, few customers, and effectively no revenue. If you
are investing in this company, it’s because you think that lightning prediction
software is a good idea, that the team will be able to successfully market, and sell the
product or service, that we can price them right and sell them to enough peoples so
that the Company will succeed. Further, we have never turned a profit and there is no
assurance that we will ever be profitable.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other
highly qualified personnel in the future, could harm our business

To be successful, the Company requires capable people to run its day to day
operations. As the Company grows, it will need to attract and hire additional
employees in sales, marketing, design, development, operations, finance, legal,
human resources and other areas. Depending on the economic environment and the
Company’s performance, we may not be able to locate or attract qualified individuals
for such positions when we need them. We may also make hiring mistakes, which can
be costly in terms of resources spent in recruiting, hiring and investing in the
incorrect individual and in the time delay in locating the right employee fit. If we are
unable to attract, hire and retain the right talent or make too many hiring mistakes, it
is likely our business will suffer from not having the right employees in the right
positions at the right time. This would likely adversely impact the value of your
investment.



Insurance Risk

If the company were unable to obtain insurance on commercially reasonable terms,
any uninsured casualty could result in a material adverse changes to our financial
condition.

Weather Prediction

Weather prediction, and lightning prediction in particular, are both inherently
imprecise and risky activities. The company may be subject to litigation or action by a
regulator related to a prediction (or failure to predict) a weather event in the manner
expected. Such litigation or regulatory action may have a material adverse effect on
the company's financial condition and ability to function as a going concern.

Technology

The company is heavily reliant on the patented technology developed by its founder.
This technology is subject to obsoleteness, and there can be no guarantee that that the
company will be able to maintain its technological capabilities over time.

COVID-19/Key Person Risk

The company is heavily reliant on its founder and the patented technology he has
developed. If our founder were incapacitated or otherwise unable to work for the
company his absence would likely lead to a material adverse affect on our financial
condition. More broadly, global conditions related to the COVID-19 pandemic may
reduce the level of business activity, and in new company development in particular,
thereby hindering the ability of the company to function and leadning to a material
adverse affect on its financial condition.

We are an early stage company with a limited operating history.

Our company was formed on August 14, 2020. Accordingly, we have a limited history
upon which an investor can evaluate our performance and future prospects. The
company has a short history, few customers, and effectively no revenue. Our current
and proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new
enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating results as we react to
developments in our markets, difficulty in managing our growth and the entry of
competitors into the market. We have incurred net losses to date and, because our
platform is not yet operational, our financial statements do not reflect any operating
revenues. We cannot assure you that we will be profitable in the foreseeable future or
generate sufficient profits to pay dividends to the holders of the shares.

Demand for our product and services may not grow due to factors beyond our control.
. Demand for a service offering the prediction of location and timing of lightning
strikes may not be sufficiently strong to support the operations and continued growth
of the company. For example, end-users may find that the costs and efforts required
to implement the lighting prediction system outweigh the benefits of the system,
resulting in decreased future demand for the product. Furthermore, competitors or
government agencies, such as the United States National Oceanic & Atmospheric
Administration, may create similar models and offer similar services for a lower cost,
resulting in decreased demand for our services.



If we cannot raise sufficient funds we will not succeed.

We are offering Non-Voting Common Stock in the amount of up to $1,070,000.00 and
may close on any investments that are made. Even if the maximum amount is raised,
we are likely to need additional funds in the future in order to grow, and if we cannot
raise those funds for whatever reason, including reasons relating to our business or
prospects or the broader economy, we may not survive. If we manage to raise only a
minimum amount of funds, we will have to find other sources of funding for some of
the plans outlined in "Use of Proceeds."

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital
and the terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital
requirements as we grow. Although interest rates are low, it is still a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when
we need it, we may issue debt or equity securities to raise funds, modify our growth
plans, or take some other action. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and
negatively impact operating results and convertible debt securities could result in
diluting your interest in the company. Issuance of preferred stock, in addition to
diluting your interests in the company, may be done on terms more advantageous to
those investors than to the holders of shares of Non-Voting Common Stock. If we are
unable to find additional capital on favorable terms, then it is possible that we will
choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset remaining to generate a
return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced
to cease our sales activity, the unavailability of capital could result in our performing
below expectations, which could adversely impact the value of your investment.

If we are unable to hire, retain, train, and motivate qualified personnel and senior
management, including Jason Deese, one of our founders, and deploy our personnel
and resources to meet customer demand around the world, our business could suffer.
Our ability to compete in the highly competitive technology industry depends upon
our ability to attract, motivate, and retain qualified personnel. We are highly
dependent on the continued contributions and customer relationships of our
management and particularly on the services of Jason Deese, our Founder. Mr. Deese
developed the algorithm for the prediction of lighting. We believe that Mr. Deese’s
knowledge of the technology would be difficult to replace. The loss of the services of
our key personnel and any of our other executive officers, and our inability to find
suitable replacements, could result in a decline in sales, delays in product
development, and harm to our business and operations.

We are dependent on our information systems which may be vulnerable to cyber-
attacks or other events.

Our operations are dependent on our information systems and the information
collected, processed, stored, and handled by these systems. Our information systems
are subject to damage or interruption from power outages, facility damage, computer
and telecommunications failures, computer viruses, security breaches, including
credit card or personally identifiable information breaches, coordinated cyber-attacks,
vandalism, catastrophic events and human error.



Failure to adequately obtain, maintain, protect and enforce our intellectual property
and other proprietary rights could adversely affect our business.

Our success and ability to compete depends in part on our ability to protect
proprietary methods and technologies that we develop under a combination of patent
and other intellectual property and proprietary rights in the United States and other
jurisdictions outside the United States so that we can prevent others from using our
inventions and proprietary information and technology. Despite our efforts, third
parties may attempt to disclose, obtain, copy, or use our intellectual property or other
proprietary information or technology without our authorization, and our efforts to
protect our intellectual property and other proprietary rights may not prevent such
unauthorized disclosure or use, misappropriation, infringement, reverse engineering
or other violation of our intellectual property or other proprietary rights. Effective
protection of our rights may not be available to us in every country in which our
platforms or services are available. The laws of some countries may not be as
protective of intellectual property and other proprietary rights as those in the United
States, and mechanisms for enforcement of intellectual property and other proprietary
rights may be inadequate. Accordingly, despite our efforts, we may be unable to
prevent third parties from using our intellectual property or other proprietary
information or technology. Additionally, we use a combination of trademarks, domain
names and other measures to protect our intellectual property. We believe that our
trademarks and domain names play an important role in protecting our brand name
and marketing of our services. We have registered our trademarks and domain names
that we currently use in the United States. We may be subject to claims by other
parties asserting interests in such trademarks and domain names or infringement of
their intellectual property rights. In addition, our business is subject to the risk of
third parties infringing our trademarks. We may not always be successful in securing
protection for, or stopping infringements of, our trademarks and we may need to
resort to litigation in the future to enforce our rights in this regard. Any such litigation
could result in significant costs and a diversion of resources. We may not have the
funds to adequately protect our intellectual property rights, which may undermine the
credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sub-licenses
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market.

If we do not successfully develop and deploy new technologies to address the needs of
our customers, our business and results of operations could suffer.

We will spend substantial amounts of time and money researching and developing
new technologies and enhanced versions of existing features to meet our customers’
and potential customers’ needs. There is no assurance that our enhancements to our
platforms or our new product features or capabilities will be compelling to our
customers or gain market acceptance. If our research and development investments do
not accurately anticipate customer demand or if we fail to develop our platforms in a
manner that satisfies customer preferences in a timely and cost-effective manner, we
may fail to retain our existing customers or increase demand for our platforms. The
introduction of new products and services by competitors or the development of
entirely new technologies to replace existing offerings could make our platforms
obsolete or adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of



operations. We may experience difficulties with software development, design, or
marketing that delay or prevent our development, introduction, or implementation of
new platforms, features, or capabilities. Any delays could result in adverse publicity,
loss of revenue or market acceptance, or claims by customers brought against us, any
of which could harm our business. Moreover, the design and development of new
platforms or new features and capabilities to our existing platforms may require
substantial investment, and we have no assurance that such investments will be
successful.

We may not have enough funds to sustain the business until it becomes profitable.
Even if we raise funds through this offering, we may not accurately anticipate how
quickly we may use the funds and whether these funds are sufficient to bring the
business to profitability.

Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess.

The valuation for the offering was established by the company. Unlike listed
companies that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation
of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk
overpaying for your investment.

Shares of Non-voting Common Stock only convert into voting Common Stock in
limited circumstances, which may not occur, and Investors should be prepared to hold
shares of Non-voting Common Stock indefinitely.

Shares of Non-voting Common Stock convert automatically and solely upon the
closing of an initial public offering of voting Common Stock or the merger of the
company into another entity. We cannot assure you that either of these events will
occur and as a result, investors should expect to hold shares of Non-voting Common
Stock indefinitely.

This offering involves "rolling closings, " which may mean that earlier investors may
not have the benefit of information that later investors have.

We may request the escrow agent to disburse offering funds to us at any time. At that
point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our
stockholders. In light of our early stage of development, our business is likely to
change significantly during the offering period. We will file supplements to our
Offering Circular reflecting material changes and investors whose subscriptions have
not yet been accepted will have the benefit of that additional information. These
investors may withdraw their subscriptions and get their money back. Investors whose
subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our stockholders
and will have no such right.

This investment is illiquid

There is no currently established market for reselling these securities. If you decide
that you want to resell these securities in the future, you may not be able to find a
buyer.

The subscription agreement has a forum selection provision that requires disputes be
resolved in state or federal courts in the State of New York, regardless of convenience



or cost to you, the investor.

In order to invest in this offering, investors agree to resolve disputes arising under the
subscription agreement in state or federal courts located in the State of New York, for
the purpose of any suit, action or other proceeding arising out of or based upon the
agreement. Section 22 of the Securities Act of 1934, as amended (the "Securities Act"),
creates concurrent jurisdiction for federal and state courts over all suits brought to
enforce any duty or liability created by the Securities Act or the rules and regulations
thereunder. We believe that the exclusive forum provision applies to claims arising
under the Securities Act, but there is uncertainty as to whether a court would enforce
such a provision in this context. Section 27 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1943, as
amended (the "Exchange Act"), creates exclusive federal jurisdiction over all suits
brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Exchange Act or the rules and
regulations thereunder. As a result, the exclusive forum provision will not apply to
suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Exchange Act or any other
claim for which the federal courts have exclusive jurisdiction. You will not be deemed
to have waived the company’s compliance with the federal securities laws and the
rules and regulations thereunder. This forum selection provision may limit your
ability to obtain a favorable judicial forum for disputes with us. Alternatively, if a
court were to find the provision inapplicable to, or unenforceable in an action, we may
incur additional costs associated with resolving such matters in other jurisdictions,
which could adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.

We depend on computing infrastructure operated by Amazon Web Services ("AWS”)
and other third parties and any errors, disruption, performance problems, or failure in
their or our operational infrastructure could adversely affect our business, financial
condition, and results of operations.

. We rely on the technology, infrastructure, and software applications, including
software-as-a-service offerings, of certain third parties, such as AWS, in order to host
or operate some or all of certain key platform features or functions of our business,
including our cloud-based data and algorithm. Additionally, we rely on hardware
already in place, such as radar, in order to deliver our platforms and services. We do
not have control over the operations of the facilities of the third parties that we use. If
any of these third-party services experience errors, disruptions, security issues, or
other performance deficiencies, if they are updated such that our platforms become
incompatible, if these services, software, or hardware fail or become unavailable due
to extended outages, interruptions, defects, or otherwise, or if they are no longer
available on commercially reasonable terms or prices (or at all), these issues could
result in errors or defects in our platforms, cause our platforms to fail, our revenue
and margins could decline, or our reputation and brand to be damaged, we could be
exposed to legal or contractual liability, our expenses could increase, our ability to
manage our operations could be interrupted, and our processes for managing our sales
and servicing our customers could be impaired until equivalent services or technology,
if available, are identified, procured, and implemented, all of which may take
significant time and resources, increase our costs, and could adversely affect our
business. Many of these third-party providers attempt to impose limitations on their
liability for such errors, disruptions, defects, performance deficiencies, or failures, and



if enforceable, we may have additional liability to our customers or third-party
providers.

If any of the systems of any third parties upon which we rely or our internal systems,
are breached or if unauthorized access to customer or third-party data is otherwise
obtained, public perception of our platforms and services may be harmed, and we may
lose business and incur losses or liabilities.

Our success depends in part on our ability to provide effective data security protection
in connection with our platforms and services, and we rely on information technology
networks and systems to securely store, transmit, index, and otherwise process
electronic information. Because our platforms and services are used to store, transmit,
index, or otherwise process and analyze large data sets that often contain proprietary,
confidential, and/or sensitive information, we are perceived as an attractive target for
attacks by computer hackers or others seeking unauthorized access, and we face
threats of unintended exposure, exfiltration, alteration, deletion, or loss of data.
Additionally, because many of our customers use our platforms to store, transmit, and
otherwise process proprietary, confidential, or sensitive information, and complete
mission critical tasks, they have a lower risk tolerance for security vulnerabilities in
our platforms and services than for vulnerabilities in other, less critical, software
products and services. We, and the third-party vendors upon which we rely, may in the
future experience, cybersecurity threats, including threats or attempts to disrupt our
information technology infrastructure and unauthorized attempts to gain access to
sensitive or confidential information. Our and our third-party vendors’ technology
systems may be damaged or compromised by malicious events, such as cyberattacks
(including computer viruses, malicious and destructive code, phishing attacks, and
denial of service attacks), physical or electronic security breaches, natural disasters,
fire, power loss, telecommunications failures, personnel misconduct, and human
error. Such attacks or security breaches may be perpetrated by internal bad actors,
such as employees or contractors, or by third parties (including traditional computer
hackers, persons involved with organized crime, or foreign state or foreign state-
supported actors). Cybersecurity threats can employ a wide variety of methods and
techniques, which may include the use of social engineering techniques, are
constantly evolving, and have become increasingly complex and sophisticated; all of
which increase the difficulty of detecting and successfully defending against them.
Furthermore, because the techniques used to obtain unauthorized access or sabotage
systems change frequently and generally are not identified until after they are
launched against a target, we and our third-party vendors may be unable to anticipate
these techniques or implement adequate preventative measures. Further,
unauthorized access to our or our third-party vendors’ information technology
systems or data or other security breaches could result in the loss of information;
significant remediation costs; litigation, disputes, regulatory action, or investigations
that could result in damages, material fines, and penalties; indemnity obligations;
interruptions in the operation of our business, including our ability to provide new
product features, new platforms, or services to our customers; damage to our
operation technology networks and information technology systems; and other
liabilities. Moreover, our remediation efforts may not be successful. Any or all of these



issues, or the perception that any of them have occurred, could negatively affect our
ability to attract new customers, cause existing customers to terminate or not renew
their agreements, hinder our ability to obtain and maintain required or desirable
cybersecurity certifications, and result in reputational damage, any of which could
materially adversely affect our results of operations, financial condition, and future
prospects. There can be no assurance that any limitations of liability provisions in our
license arrangements with customers or in our agreements with vendors, partners, or
others would be enforceable, applicable, or adequate or would otherwise protect us
from any such liabilities or damages with respect to any particular claim.

We expect to derive significant portion of our business depends on sales to the public
sector, and our failure to receive and maintain government contracts or changes in the
contracting or fiscal policies of the public sector could have a material adverse effect
on our business.

We intend to derive a significant portion of our revenue from contracts with federal,
state, local, and foreign governments and government agencies, and we believe that
the success and growth of our business will continue to depend on our successful
procurement of government contracts. Our perceived relationship with the U.S.
government could adversely affect our business prospects in certain non-U.S.
geographies or with certain non-U.S. governments. Sales to such government agencies
are subject to a number of challenges and risks. Selling to government agencies can be
highly competitive, expensive, and time-consuming, often requiring significant
upfront time and expense without any assurance that these efforts will generate a
sale. We also must comply with laws and regulations relating to the formation,
administration, and performance of contracts, which provide public sector customers
rights, many of which are not typically found in commercial contracts. Accordingly,
our business, financial condition, results of operations, and growth prospects may be
adversely affected by certain events or activities, including, but not limited to: «
Changes in fiscal or contracting policies or decreases in available government funding;
« Changes in government programs or applicable requirements; « Restrictions in the
grant of personnel security clearances to our employees;  Ability to maintain facility
clearances required to perform on classified contracts for U.S. federal government
agencies; » Changes in the political environment, including before or after a change to
the leadership within the government administration, and any resulting uncertainty
or changes in policy or priorities and resultant funding; « Changes in the
government’s attitude towards the capabilities that we offer, especially in the areas of
national defense; « Changes in the government’s attitude towards us as a company or
our platforms as viable or acceptable software solutions; « Appeals, disputes, or
litigation relating to government procurement, including but not limited to bid
protests by unsuccessful bidders on potential or actual awards of contracts to us or our
partners by the government; « The adoption of new laws or regulations or changes to
existing laws or regulations; « Budgetary constraints, including automatic reductions
as a result of “sequestration” or similar measures and constraints imposed by any
lapses in appropriations for the federal government or certain of its departments and
agencies; « Influence by, or competition from, third parties with respect to pending,
new, or existing contracts with government customers; « Changes in political or social



attitudes with respect to security or data privacy issues; « Potential delays or changes
in the government appropriations or procurement processes, including as a result of
events such as war, incidents of terrorism, natural disasters, and public health
concerns or epidemics, such as the recent coronavirus outbreak; and « Increased or
unexpected costs or unanticipated delays caused by other factors outside of our
control. Any such event or activity, among others, could cause governments and
governmental agencies to delay or refrain from purchasing our platforms and services
in the future, reduce the size or payment amounts of purchases from existing or new
government customers, or otherwise have an adverse effect on our business, results of
operations, financial condition, and growth prospects.

Issues in the use of artificial intelligence (“AI”), (including machine learning) in our
platforms may result in reputational harm or liability.

Al is enabled by or integrated into our platform and is a significant element of our
business. As with many developing technologies, Al presents risks and challenges that
could affect its further development, adoption, and use, and therefore our business. Al
algorithms may be flawed. Datasets may be insufficient, of poor quality, or contain
biased information. Inappropriate data practices by data scientists, engineers, and
end-users of our systems could impair the acceptance of Al solutions. If the
recommendations, forecasts, or analyses that Al applications assist in producing are
deficient or inaccurate, such as by inaccurately predicting a lighting strike, we could
be subjected to competitive harm, potential legal liability, and brand or reputational
harm. An end-user’s reliance on a false-negative prediction of lighting strike could
result in injury or death and harm to property, resulting in potential legal liability and
brand or reputational harm.

The recent global COVID-19 outbreak could affect our business and operations.

The outbreak of the novel coronavirus and the COVID-19 disease that it causes has
evolved into a global pandemic. In light of the uncertain and rapidly evolving
situation relating to the spread of COVID-19, we have taken precautionary measures
intended to minimize the risk of the virus. The COVID-19 pandemic has also created
many negative headwinds that present risks to our business and results of operations.
For example, the COVID-19 pandemic has generally disrupted the operations of our
prospective customers, and may continue to disrupt their operations, including as a
result of travel restrictions and/or business shutdowns, uncertainty in the financial
markets or other harm to their business and financial results, which could result in a
reduction to information technology budgets, delayed purchasing decisions, longer
sales cycles, extended payment terms, the timing of payments, and postponed or
canceled projects, all of which would negatively impact our business and operating
results, including sales and cash flows. We do not yet know the net impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic on our business and cannot guarantee that it will not be
materially negative. Although we continue to monitor the situation and may adjust
our current policies as more information and public health guidance become
available, the ongoing effects of the COVID-19 pandemic and/or the precautionary
measures that we have adopted may create operational and other challenges, any of
which could harm our business and results of operations.



We intend to have contracts with governments that involve classified programs,
which may limit investor insight into portions of our business.

We may derive a portion of our revenue from programs with governments and
government agencies that are subject to security restrictions (e.g., contracts involving
classified information, classified contracts, and classified programs), which preclude
the dissemination of information and technology that is classified for national security
purposes under applicable law and regulation. In general, access to classified
information, technology, facilities, or programs requires appropriate personnel
security clearances, is subject to additional contract oversight and potential liability,
and may also require appropriate facility clearances and other specialized
infrastructure. In the event of a security incident involving classified information,
technology, facilities, or programs or personnel holding clearances, we may be subject
to legal, financial, operational, and reputational harm. We are limited in our ability to
provide specific information about these classified programs, their risks, or any
disputes or claims relating to such programs. As a result, investors would have less
insight into our classified programs than our other businesses and therefore less
ability to fully evaluate the risks related to our classified business or our business
overall.

Failure to comply with laws, regulations, or contractual provisions applicable to our
business could cause us to lose government customers or our ability to contract with
the U.S. and other governments.

As a government contractor, we will have to comply with laws, regulations, and
contractual provisions relating to the formation, administration, and performance of
government contracts and inclusion on government contract vehicles, which affect
how we and our partners do business with government agencies. As a result of actual
or perceived noncompliance with government contracting laws, regulations, or
contractual provisions, we may be subject to audits and internal investigations which
may prove costly to our business financially, divert management time, or limit our
ability to continue selling our platforms and services to our government customers.
These laws and regulations may impose other added costs on our business, and failure
to comply with these or other applicable regulations and requirements, including
non-compliance in the past, could lead to claims for damages from our channel
partners, penalties, and termination of contracts and suspension or debarment from
government contracting for a period of time with government agencies. Any such
damages, penalties, disruption, or limitation in our ability to do business with a
government could adversely impact, and could have a material adverse effect on, our
business, results of operations, financial condition, public perception, and growth
prospects.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the
company’s holders of 20% or more of any class of voting securities as of the date of
this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned|Type of Security 0wned|Percentage
Jason Deese 78,000,000 Common Stock 76.85

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Common Stock, Non-Voting Common Stock, Preferred
Stock, and Series Seed Preferred . As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the
Company will be offering up to 10,699,999 of Non-Voting Common Stock.

Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 200,000,000 with a total of 101,500,000
outstanding.

Voting Rights
1 vote per share
Material Rights

The total amount outstanding includes 20,000,000 of shares to be issued pursuant to
stock options, reserved but unissued.

Non-Voting Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 50,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

There are no voting rights associated with Non-Voting Common Stock.
Material Rights

There are no material rights associated with Non-Voting Common Stock.
Preferred Stock

The amount of security authorized is 40,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

1 vote per share



Material Rights

The Board of Directors of the Corporation is expressly authorized to provide, out of up
to 40,000,000 shares of undesignated Preferred Stock, for one or more series of
Preferred Stock and, without the consent or vote of the Corporation's shareholders.

Series Seed Preferred

The amount of security authorized is 10,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

1 vote per share
Material Rights

Each share of Series Seed Preferred is convertible into Non-Voting Common Stock.

In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of
the corporation or any deemed liquidation event, the holders of shares of the Series
Seed Preferred must be paid out before any holders of Common Stock.

Dividends on the Common Stock and the Series Seed Preferred are issued on a pari-
passu basis.

Series Seed Preferred shareholders are required to give the corporation a right of first
refusal to purchase all or any portion of transfer stock.

Series Seed Preferred is subject to drag-along rights.
What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Non-Voting Common Stock of the company, you will have
limited rights in regards to the corporate actions of the company, including additional
issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the company or its
significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in
this offering may have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited
influence on the corporate actions of the company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor’s stake in a
company could be diluted due to the company issuing additional shares. In other
words, when the company issues more shares, the percentage of the company that you
own will go down, even though the value of the company may go up. You will own a
smaller piece of a larger company. This increase in number of shares outstanding
could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another
crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, angel investment), employees
exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible



bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the company decides to issue more
shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less
than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being
less than before. There may also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount
earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the company offers dividends,
and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest
any earnings into the company).

Transferability of securities

For a year, the securities can only be resold:
e InanIPO;
e To the company;
e To an accredited investor; and

e To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

e Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $8.00
Number of Securities Sold: 80,000,000
Use of proceeds: Formation
Date: September 01, 2020
Offering exemption relied upon: NA

e Name: Preferred Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $178,000.00
Number of Securities Sold: 3,560,000
Use of proceeds: This raise is currently on-going.
Date: September 17, 2020
Offering exemption relied upon: 506(c)

e Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $0.15
Number of Securities Sold: 1,500,000
Use of proceeds: General Corporate Purposes



Date: November 09, 2020
Offering exemption relied upon: 506(c)

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and
results of our operations together with our financial statements and related notes
appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains forward-
looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and
uncertainties. Actual results and the timing of events may differ materially from those
contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors, including
those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering
Memorandum.

Results of Operations
How long can the business operate without revenue:

Flash Scientific Technology Inc. operates a software as a service model and its founder
has already spent years developing and patenting an already functional technology for
lightning prediction. Because of its limited plant, inventory and net working capital
requirements, respectively, we are cautiously optimistic the company could operate
for not less than one year, and potentially two years, in the absence of revenue, based
on otherwise controllable expenditures related to staffing and (enterprise) customer
acquisition.

Foreseeable major expenses based on projections:

We are cautiously optimistic that our major expenses will relate to staffing cost,
enterprise customer acquisition, and limited software development. Software
development is expected to relate to implementation of development sandbox and an
Application Programming Interface. Cloud infrastructure would also be a major
expense, though more likely one tied to revenue generation and expressed as a cost of
service/cost of goods sold.

Future operational challenges:

Expected operational challenges are sandbox and Application Programming Interface
development, office setup, roll-out of key enterprise sales strategy with related
staffing, and setup of limited office space in WeWorks.

Future challenges related to capital resources:

The most expensive part of the technological development and patent work have
already been absorbed by the founder directly and the intellectual property has been



contributed to the company. The future capital resource challenges therefore relate
now primarily to the timing and cost of acquiring lage enterprise customers, and the
maintenance of the company burn rate until such time as revenue begins.

Future milestones and events:

Flash Scientific Technology Inc. will be securing letters of intent announcements with
one or more enterprise customers. This will coincide with the launch of developer
sandbox and an Application Programming Interface that will allow for tailroed
demonstrations to prospective customers.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand,
existing lines of credit, shareholder loans, etc...)

The company has been completely bootstrapped up to this point. $50k in personal
capital has been set aside for continued funding of the company until investment
proceeds become availiable. Also, $20K in credit is available through a combination of
credit cards and loans.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these
funds critical to your company operations? Or do you have other funds or capital
resources available?)

These funds are critical to our company operations.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the
total funds that your company has, how much of that will be made up of funds raised
from the crowdfunding campaign?)

These funds are necessary to the viability of the company.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What
expenses is this estimate based on?

Approximately 1 year based on an aggressive burn rate estimate that includes research
and development, and marketing and customer aquisition. During this time, we would
expect to acquire customers and to become self sustaining/internally financed.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding
goal?

Approximately 2 years based on an aggressive burn rate estimate that includes
research and development, and marketing and custmer aquistion. During this time, we



would expect to acquire customers and to become self sustaining/internally financed.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company?
(Required capital contributions, lines of credit, contemplated future capital raises,
etc...)

Based on the success of the campaign, we anticipate doing a Series A raise in 2022.

Indebtedness

The Company does not have any material terms of indebtedness.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has not conducted any related party transactions
Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $10,150,000.00
Valuation Details:

Management valued the company based on its internal estimates of the net present
value of its projected future cash flows over the next three years, plus an assumption
of the terminal value of the company's cash flows. We then further applied a discount
for the risk associated with this early stage asset class. We applied this additional
discount out of an abundance of caution to reflect the broad statistical reality that
startups experience high fail rates, independent of management's best efforts to
perform internal forecasts. We believe the traditional assumption is a 90% fail rate,
here we applied a lower 86% fail rate assumption because Flash already has a patented
technology assigned to the company and a related working prototype.

The pre-money valuation has been calculated on a fully diluted basis. In making this
calculation, we have assumed: (i) all preferred stock is converted to common stock;
(ii) all outstanding options and other securities with a right to acquire shares are
exercised; and (iii) any shares reserved for issuance under a stock plan are issued.

The Company set its valuation internally, without a formal-third party independent
evaluation.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $10,000.00 we plan to use these proceeds as
follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees



3.5%

Research & Development

30.0%

Build out of our Application Programming Interface (API), SmartPhone App for
both iOS and Android, respectively, and a Software Development Kit (SDK).

Company Employment

30.0%

Full time employment for the founder as well as key technical development and
sales staff.

Marketing
18.0%
Promotional spend targeted toward customer acquisition and awareness

Operations
18.5%
Small office and basic IT infrastructure

If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,069,999.90, we plan to use these proceeds
as follows:

StartEngine Platform Fees
3.5%

Research & Development

30.0%

Build out of our Application Programming Interface (API), SmartPhone App for
both iOS and Android, respectively, and a Software Development Kit (SDK).

Company Employment

30.0%

Full time employment for the founder as well as key technical development and
sales staff. The increase will come primarily in the form of additional sales team
members to more rapidly infiltrate the market.

Marketing
18.0%

Promotional spend targeted toward customer acquisition and awareness

Operations
18.5%
Small office and basic IT infrastructure

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in
the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information



Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation
Crowdfunding.

Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the
report on its website no later than April 30 (120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once
posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://www.flash.technology (https://flash.technology/investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements
until:

(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange
Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and
has fewer than three hundred (300) holders of record and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any
complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/flash
Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a
part.
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dbbickennon

Certified Public Accountants
Registered Firm - Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To the Stockholders and Management
Flash Scientific Technology, Inc.
Palmetto, Georgia

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Flash Scientific Technology, Inc. (the
“Company™) a Delaware corporation, which comprise the balance sheet as of August 14, 2020, and the
related statements of operations, stockholders® equity, and cash flows as of such date, and the related
notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management’s financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially
less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Accountants’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our
conclusion.

Accountants’ Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a
going concern. As described in Note | to the financial statements, the Company is newly formed and has
not yet commenced planned principal operations nor generated revenues or profits since Inception. These
factors, among others, raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 1. The financial statements do
not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Oléémé enqour

Newport Beach, California
December 2, 2020

20321 SW Birch Street, Suite 200 Newport Beach, California 92660-1756 P: 949.200.3280 F: 949.200.3281 www.dbbmckennon.com
Santa Monica Newport Beach San Diego




FLASH SCIENTIFIC TECHNOLOGY, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF AUGUST 14, 2020
(unaudited)

Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ -
Total assets $ -

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ -
Total liabilities -

Commitments and contingencies (Note 3) -

Stockholders' Equity:

Preferred stock, $0.0000001 par value, 50,000,000 authorized, none

outstanding at August 14, 2020 -

Common stock - voting, $0.0000001 par value, 200,000,000 authorized,

80,000,000 outstanding at August 14, 2020 8

Common stock - nonvoting, $0.0000001 par value, 50,000,000

authorized, none outstanding at August 14, 2020 -

Subscription receivable (78)

Additional paid-in capital 70

Retained Earnings -
Total stockholders' equity -
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and independent accountants’ review report
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FLASH SCIENTIFIC TECHNOLOGY, INC.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
AS OF AUGUST 14, 2020
(unaudited)

Revenues $ -

Operating Expenses:
General and administrative -
Total operating expenses -

Net mcome S -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and independent accountants” review report
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FLASH SCIENTIFIC TECHNOLOGIES INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS OF AUGUST 14, 2020
(unaudited)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ -
Net cash provided by operating activities -

Change in cash and cash equivalents -
Cash and cash equivalents, inception -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ -

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ -

Cash paid for income taxes $ -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements and independent accountants” review report
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FLASH SCIENTIFIC TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(unaudited)

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Flash Scientific Technology, Inc. was formed on August 14, 2020 (“Inception™) in the State of
Delaware. The financial statements of Flash Scientific Technology, Inc. (which may be referred to as the
"Company", "we," "us,"” or "our") are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”). The Company’s headquarters are located in
Palmetto, GA

The Company was formed to deploy technology that is intended to predict the location of lighting strikes
in certain geographical locations. The Company plans to partner with strategic customers who would
benefit from lightning strike warnings.

Management Plans and Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates
the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. To date, the
Company has incurred net losses and has no working capital. These factors, among others, raise
substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern within one year after
the date that the financial statements are issued.

During the next 12 months, we intend to fund the Company’s operations through contributions or
advances from related parties, and security offerings. There are no assurances that we will be able to raise
capital on terms acceptable to the Company. If the Company is unable to obtain enough additional capital,
it may be required to reduce the scope of planned operations, which could harm the business financial
condition and operating results. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result
from these uncertainties.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make
certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the
reported amount of expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could materially differ from
these estimates. It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants as of the measurement date. Applicable accounting guidance
provides an established hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of
observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable
inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market participants would use in valuing
the asset or liability and are developed based on market data obtained from sources independent of the
Company. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the Company’s assumptions about the factors that
market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability. There are three levels of inputs that may be
used to measure fair value:

Level 1 - Observable inputs that reflect quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities
in active markets.

Level 2 - Include other inputs that are directly or indirectly observable in the marketplace.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs which are supported by little or no market activity.



FLASH SCIENTIFIC TECHNOLOGY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(unaudited)

The fair value hierarchy also requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the
use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.

Fair-value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent
information available to management as of August 14, 2020. The respective carrying value of certain on-
balance-sheet financial instruments approximated their fair values.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition

The Company will recognize revenues from services provided related to the Company’s technology. In
applying the guidance of ASC 606, the Company 1) identifies the contract with the customer 2) identifies
the performance obligations in the contract 3) determines the transaction price, 4) determines if an
allocation of that transaction price is required to the performance obligations in the contract, and 5)
recognizes revenue when or as the Company satisfies a performance obligation. To date, the Company
has not generated any revenues.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock awards issued under ASC 718, Compensation — Stock Compensation.
Under ASC 718, stock-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date, based on the estimated fair
value of the award. Stock-based compensation is recognized as expense over the employee’s requisite
vesting period and over the nonemployee’s period of providing goods or services. The fair value of each
stock option or warrant award is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation
model. Restricted shares are measured based on the fair market value of the underlying stock on the grant
date.

Income Taxes

The Company applies ASC 740 Income Taxes (“ASC 740™). Deferred income taxes are recognized for
the tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
financial statement reported amounts at each period end, based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates
applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation
allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be
realized. The provision for income taxes represents the tax expense for the period, if any and the change
during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

ASC 740 also provides criteria for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of uncertain
tax positions. A tax benefit from an uncertain position is recognized only if it is “more likely than not™
that the position is sustainable upon examination by the relevant taxing authority based on its technical
merit.

The Company is subject to tax in the United States (*U.S.”) and files tax returns in the U.S. Federal
jurisdiction and Georgia state jurisdiction. The Company is subject to U.S. Federal, state and local
income tax examinations by tax authorities for all periods since Inception. The Company currently is not
under examination by any tax authority.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company’s operations are subject to compliance with new laws and regulations. Significant changes
to regulations governing the way the Company plans to derive revenues could impact the company
negatively. Technological advancements and updates could make the Company’s technology obsolete or
less efficient than competing technologies.
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Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America
which it believes to be credit worthy. Balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
up to $250,000. At times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs
to date, including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those
issued to date either (i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not
applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact our financial statements.

NOTE 3 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We are currently not involved with or know of any pending or threatening litigation against the Company
or any of its officers.

NOTE 4 - STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Voting Common Stock

We have authorized the issuance of 200,000,000 shares of Voting Common Stock, par value $0.0000001.
As of August 14, 2020, there were 80,000,000 shares of Voting Common Stock issued and outstanding to
founders.

The holders of outstanding Voting Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share of Voting
Common Stock held at all meetings of stockholders.

Non-Voting Common Stock

We have authorized the issuance of 50,000,000 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock, par value
$0.0000001. As of August 14, 2020, there were no shares of Voting Common Stock issued and
outstanding.

Preferred Stock
We have authorized the issuance of 50,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock, par value $0.0000001. As of
August 14, 2020, there were no shares of Preferred Stock issued and outstanding.

The Board of Directors are authorized up to 40,000,000 shares of undesignated Preferred Stock, for one
or more series of Preferred Stock without consent or vote of the Corporation’s shareholders.

Series Seed Preferred Stock
As of August 14, 2020, 10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock were hereby designated as Series Seed
Preferred Stock. No shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock were issued and outstanding as of this date.

Each share of Series Seed Preferred is convertible, at the option of the holder thereof, at any time, and
without the payment of additional consideration by the holder thereof, into such number of fully paid and
nonassessable shares of Non-Voting Common Stock as is determined by dividing the Original Issue Price
for the series of Series Seed Preferred by the Conversion Price for that series of Series Seed Preferred in
effect at the time of conversion. No fractional shares of Non-Voting Common Stock will be issued upon
conversion of the Series Seed Preferred.
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NOTE 5 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to August 14, 2020, the Company has issued an additional 1,500,000 shares of Voting
Common Stock.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events that occurred after August 14, 2020 through December 2,
2020, the issuance date of these financial statements. There have been no other events or transactions during
this time which would have a material effect on these financial statements.
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Flash Scientific Technology Inc.

Lightning Prediction Technology
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0 $10.2m
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Offering Type

$1.07M Reg CF
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@ Website 9 Palmetto, GA TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE & SERVICES
INVEST NOW

Flashis a newly patented weather intelligence system developed to predict

This Offering Is eligible
for the StartEngine

lightning strikes with the utmost accuracy, and has the potential to save millions

of lives and billions of dollars.

Overview Team Terms Updates Comments D Follow

Reasons to Invest

@ Flash has a patented, working prototype with the unique ability to predict
lightning with 15-25 minutes of lead time, 96.5% accuracy in summer and 99.6%
accuracy in other seasons. The company can predict the first strike before a
storm and the last strike from an active storm.

@ Over 4,000 people die per year due to lightning in 24 countries and lightning
losses for the US economy are approaching $6-7 billion per year, affecting thirty
percent of US businesses

® The Flash team is made up of research meteorologists with a combined 30
years in lightning research, and industry experts representing the largest



potential markets for monetary gain, namely the aviation, insurance, and public
safety sectors.

OVERVIEW

Weather analytics designed to save lives

Founder, Jason Deese, has witnessed countless weather-related tragedies during
his 25 year public service career as a meteorologist at NOAA (the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Association). The powerlessness he feltin these
moments fueled his desire to make a difference. Deese set out to create an
algorithm that could predict when lightning would strike, providing invaluable
lead time for those in harm's way to seek shelter. The algorithm was tested and
refined on over 3,000 storms spanning multiple seasons and environments,
resulting in up to a 99% accuracy rate. This success prompted Jason to apply for a
patent which was issued in September of 2019 and assigned to the company in
October of 2020.

Current Top 3 Markets

Aviation Public |
\ViF-1ale] - nsurance
Safety

$3.1B 2.1% $5B
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Flash's story is one of triumph in one of the last frontiers in weather forecasting,
with a solution that puts the power in our hands and allows us to protect the

people and the things about which we care the most.

THE PROBLEM

Lightning is responsible for thousands of
fatalities per year, as well as major
economic losses

Over 4,000 people die per year due to lightning in 24 countries ( ) andin
2019, more than $900 million in lightning claims were paid out to nearly 77,000
policyholders ( ). Lightning losses for the US economy are approaching $6-7
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Lightning Kills
oy U.S. Economy

4,000+ Lightning Losses
People A Year
$6-7B

Per Year

Lightning Claims Paid 30%

Of US
$900M iy
To Nearly 77,000
Policy Holders

Incidents of lightning delaying aircraft take off costs airlines billions, with the
current cost to air carrier operators for an hour of delay due to the weather
ranging from about $1,400 to $4,500 per aircraft (Source).

Air Carrier
Operators Lose

© $1,000-%$4,500

Per Aircraft
Per Hour Of Delay
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Lightning frequency is predicted to possibly increase by 50% through the year
2100, due to climate change ( ), and recent studies indicate that each degree
Celsius of global temperature increase will result in 12% higher incidence of
lightning ( ).

Through 2100, Lightning Frequency
Is Predicted To Increase

Every Degree Global
The Temperature Rises
Will Cause A

THE SOLUTION

Weather intelligence that predicts
lightning strikes with up to 99% accuracy

At Flash, we have patented an algorithm, and a working prototype implementing
that algorithm, that predicts the first and last lightning strike with origin accuracy.
Our algorithm has been tested and proven on 3,000+ storms of all types, during
all months of the year, in all different geographic locations, including elevated
terrain. As a result, our customers have defined our accuracy to be up to 99.6%.

This means that we know where the lightning starts in the clouds within a tenth of



a mile, and then can predict the 1-2 mile radius down on the ground where the
lightning is expected to strike as it branches out and then strikes.

PREDICTING

First & Last
Lightning Strikes

._ TwITH
99% ACCURACY

Key Information

Hardware Prediction Monitoring
Needed Lead Time Radius

None 5-25 Unlimited

THE MARKET

Weather is a multibillion dollar industry

The entire weather industry is worth $6 billion ( ), and $3 trillion dollars of
the US economy is made up of weather sensitive industries ( ).




Current Top 3 Markets

g Public
Aviation s Insurance
Safety

$3.

1B 2.1% $5B

R Insurai

F

S

st [

Additional Potential Markets

NASCAR

Recreational Boating
Private Aviation Schools/Universities
Aml'Jsement P.arks Sports Stadiums/NFL
Business Equipment Swimming Pools
. Tennis Complexes
Construction Utilities

Cruise Ship Industry
Faire U T SRR
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Fishing Industry Dept. Of Transportation
+ Golf Courses/PGA Emergency Management
Military Agencies
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4 Insurance Industry

s Large Events/Functions

OUR TRACTION

A patented algorithm and connections
with major airlines, enterprises and SMBs

In September 2019, USPTO granted us a patent for our product. Since then, we
have developed and tested our algorithm, and have become incorporated.

We have relationships and have had initial conversations with the following
companies:

* SouthWest Airlines

e Spirit Airlines

* Netets

« Atlanta Hartsfield Airport Authority

* Raleigh Durham Airport Authority

¢ Elbit Defense Systems

» Georgia Emergency Management Agency

* Tennessee Parks and Rec Authority

* Georgia Power

WHAT WE DO

Saving lives and economies with advanced
weather analytics

Flash provides weather predictive analytics through the power of its algorithmic
insights and the availability of both elastic computing, and big data. The company
uses these tools together to accurately predict the first and last strike of lightning
from a storm. Just as satellites allow for hurricane tracking and doppler radar
allows for tornado detection, FLASH accurately predicts when lightning may occur
and when it could be a threat to our safety.



THE BUSINESS MODEL

Focused on targeting three major sectors:
aviation, insurance and public safety

Our sales model will follow a three track approach initially focusing on the three
largest potential sectors: Aviation, Insurance, and Public Safety. In addition to
revenue, these initial customers are expected to supply valuable proof of market
acceptance that may lead to inclusion of the AP| services into smartphone,

wearable technologies, smart appliances, and other loT implementations.
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HOW WE ARE DIFFERENT

Our one-of-a-kind weather intelligence
does what no hardware system has before

Other companies claim prediction, but they are simply taking lightning that has
already occurred and extrapolating out its future location with more or less
accuracy. We believe that FLASH is the first company to actually predict the first
lightning strike to occur, with 15 to 25 minutes lead time, before any lightning
storms have developed. Unlike other companies before us, Hash uses new and
innovative weather intelligence technology, rather than hardware.

ther Lightning Networks Only
ow Observed Strikes

aning They Miss The First
Strike 100% Of The Time
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Threats Ended
In <30 Minutes

Tracking

No Unlimited
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Zones
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THE VISION

Global leaders in weather intelligence

We believe the fastest way to save the lives of as many people as possible is to
sell our technology in Software as a Service (SAAS) format to as many large and
far reaching enterprise customers as possible. It so happens that this approach is
also consistent with maximizing shareholder value in our view. If we just
launched a consumer facing app, we would not have the resources to support it
adequately or to spread the word quickly enough and there are a lot of places the
technology would never reach (for example aircraft in flight). Our goal is to be the
number one lightning prediction service worldwide, and a world leader in weather
intelligence, but we need your help to do it!

In Q1 of 2021, we plan to raise our seed capital, hire an API developer and
salesperson, and in Q3 of 2021, we plan to hire another salesperson and close 2-3
enterprise customers. By early 2022, we would expect to begin a Series A
financing and to scale our customer base.

Within 3 years, we hope to have launched mobile applications in both android
and |0S stores and an AP| to support the SAAS model.

Q1 2021 Anticipated
Seed Capital
Hire An APl Developer



Hire A Salesperson

Hire 2nd Salesperson

Close 2-3 Customers

Begin Series A

Scale Our Customers

Launch Mobile Apps
Launch API

OUR LEADERSHIP

We are meteorologists and industry
experts with a drive to make a difference

Founder, Jason Deese, spent 25 years as a NOAA (the National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Association) published research meteorologist specializing in
decision support for public safety and aviation hazard mitigation. He spent most
of his career focused in the southeast states where lightning occurrences are
most common. Today, he leads a team made up of research meteorologists with
many years in lightning research, and experts drawn from a variety of industries,
including but not limited to aviation - where our product has a highly valuable
and immediately actionable use case.

WHY INVEST

Our mission is noble and our product has
the ability to help millions worldwide



At one time or another, we've all been faced with challenging weather conditions,
that perhaps even made us fear for our safety or the safety of our loved ones. At
Flash, we understand the dangers that lightning can present and we've made it
our mission to create the ultimate solution to this problem.

INVEST IN FLASH

Save Lives

Save Economies _

Wi -

We believe our product is unlike anything else on the market, with a patented
algorithm and weather analytics that produce up to 99% accuracy. We hope you'll
join us as we partner with major corporations to make our life saving technology
available worldwide!
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. Past Event #4 Launched on Future Event #1 Past Event #1
Launches!
Share details about an S(artfngine Share details about an Share details about an

Information about the
context of your

important milestone in
your company’s

Now YOU can own a

important milestone in
your company’s

important milestone in
your company's

company's inception history. part of our company! FUTURE. history.
Month Year Month Year Month Year Month Year
@ @ =3 @ L) o @

Month Year

Month Year

Month Year



Past Event #3

Share details about an
important milestone in

your company’s
history.

Past Event #5 Past Event #2 Future Event #2
Share details about an Share details about an Share details about an
important milestone in important milestone in important milestone in
your company’s your company’s your company's
history. history. FUTURE.
In the Press
Press Logo Press Logo Press Logo

o —
( SHOW MORE |
. A

Meet Our Team

Jason Deese

Founder
]OSOI) Deese, 45, is a career research
meteorologist with 21 years at NOAA's

Matinnnl Wonthar Condra Drinr ta thic

Future Event #3

Share details about an
important milestone in
your company's
FUTURE.



Michael Winston

Co-Founder
Mike Winston, CFA, age 42,
began his career with Credit
Suisse First Boston and later
spent five years as a portfolio
manager co-running $18 at one
of the largest investment funds
in the world, Millennium
Partners. After leaving
Millennium, Mr. Winston
created the Sutton View group
of companies, dedicated to
forming investment partnerships
on behalf of institutional and
qualified investors. He has
appeared on CNBC, been
recognized for excellence in
investing by Institutional
Investor Magazine and has been
quoted in the Wall Street
Journal. Mr. Winston received
an MBA in Finance and Real
Estate from Columbia Business
School in 2005, and a BA in
Economics from Cornell
University in 1999. Mr. Winston
is a CFA Charter Holder, a board
member of Blockchain Israel,
and a member of the Economic
Club of New York.

000
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service, Mr. Deese was an aviation
meteorologist with Net/ets Aviation in
Columbus, Ohio giving precision forecasts to
high profile clientelle. He then transitioned
to research and operational meteorology in
locations such as Atlanta, Birmigham,
Jacksonville, and Tampa -locations known for
their propensity to produce lightning. Mr.
Deese forecasts thunderstorm development
at these locations while also researching
ways to predict initial lightning formation
through analysis of the atmosphere and
incorporation of observational data. For the
last 10 years, Mr. Deese forecasted for the
busiest airport in the world, Atlanta
Hartsfield, where he saw the potential that a
lightning prediction algorithm could bring.

in)

Ron Sandel
Advisor

Ron Sandel serves on the Board

of Aavisors to Flash Scientific
Technology Inc. and specifically

provides expertise in fundraising

and overall company growth.

Ron is a technology business
executive with over 20 years
experience and has advised
early stage start-ups from
inception to IPO and
acquisition. He is currently the
General Manager of
HotelTonight. an Airbnb
company. where he manages
day-to-day operations with a
focus on growth. He previously
held executive positions at
Yahoo and Chegg. where he led
growth and operations from
pre-IPO to a publicly traded
company. Ron earned a BA in
Economics from Brandeis
University and an MBA from
Columbia Business School.

J.B. Bernstein
Advisor
J.B. Berstein serves on the Board
of Advisors to Flash Scientific
Technology Inc. and specifically
provides expertise in marketing
and fundraising.

A "Genetically Wired
Entrepreneur,"” Bernstein has
helped fund and successfully

launch businesses in Packaged
Goods, Trading Cards, Digital
Content, Sports, TV,
Supplements, Building Blocks, &
New Tech.

His most recent investment in
AviSight, a leading drone based
Industrial Inspection company,

was so intriguing, he accepted
the role of CEO and is ushering

in a generational paradigm shift
in the industry for Oil, Gas, &

Power companies worldwide.

As a 35+ year veteran of the
sports marketing and packaged
goods industries, Mr. Bernstein
has been called an “Evolutionary

Force Multiplier” in business,

and is widely respected for his
creative problem solving and
positive results. Bernstein's early

@0 % 0

Brenda Paauwe-
Navori

Advisor
Brenda serves on the Board of
Advisors to Flash Scientific
Technology Inc. and specifically
provides expertise in the
aviation and space industries.

Founder and former President
of GoGo Jet Infiight. Board
Member of jet Token and St.
Thomas Yacht Club Foundation.
in addition to being on several
Advisory Boards, Brenda is an
aviation and aerospace veteran
having sold business jets valued
in oggregate at over a billion
dollars. She brings over 20 years
of executive experience with
global industry leaders
including: Embraer Aircraft, Inc.,
Flexjet by Bombardier, Virgin
Group and Antilles Genot &
Partners.

in)



Grey AQvertising. Frocter &
Gamble, Upper Deck. and Major
League Soccer before starting
his own sports agency.

As founder of Access Group of
Miami, LLC, he has represented
some of the greatest athletes of
all-time including Barry Bonds,
Barry Sanders & Emmitt Smith.
Bernstein was responsible for
creating groundbreaking
programs such as Smith’s Run
With History™, which is now the
standard deal in NFL for
milestone marketing. He also
helped orchestrate Barry Bonds’
departure from the MLBPA
licensing group, making him the
first baseball player to
successfully operate outside of
their auspices.

Most notably, Bernstein co-
created The Million Dollar Arm™
contest in India, which yielded
the first 2 Indian men to ever
sign pro sports contracts in the
US. J.B.'s story was the subject of
a Disney motion picture,
released worldwide on May 16,
2014, The film starred Jon
Hamm as Bernstein.

J.B. serves as the chair of the Las
Vegas Tiger 21 group, the
premier peer membership
organization for high-net-worth
wealth creators and preservers,
helping them navigate the
challenges and opportunities
that success creates. He also sits
on the Board of Directors for
Iqoniq and several other sports
startups.

Mr. Bernstein graduated the
University of Massachusetts at
Amherst and has also achieved
graduate degrees from USC and
LSE. Bernstein currently lives in
Las Vegas with his wife and
daughter.

inJ

Greg Fell Ehud Talmor George Murnane
Advisor Advisor Advisor
Greg Fell serves on the Board of Ehud Talmor (IAF Ret.) serves on George Murnane serves on the
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AGVISOr'S to Hash Scentific
Technology Inc. and specifically
provides expertise in the
aviation industry and social

media marketing.

Greg is the CEO of Tsd, a social
media platform that is
innovating social media and e-
Commerce into a platform that
pays users for their content and
allows them to market and sell
products to their community. He
is also former COO of Gama
Aviation, the largest managed
aircraft business in the US, flies
over 200 flights a day and has
over 200 planes under
management across the globe.

Mr. Fell has also served as a
General Partner and Chairman
in The Investors Collaborative, a
Boston-based venture capital
group. As a trusted leader, he
formally advised several
technology startup companies,
and mentored young
entrepreneurs on the challenges
in starting a technology
business.

In this role, he served as the CEO
of Hire Canvas, Chief Strategy
Officer of Crisply. and Board
Advisor to App Point Software.
He currently serves as a Director
on the Board of and loT

company Andium.

Prior to the Investors
Collaborative, Mr. Fell served as
Vice President and Chief
Information Officer of Terex
Corporation, where he led a
strategic transformation of the
IT Organization. Terex is a
manufacturer of industrial
equipment that employs 23,000
persons in 50 manufacturing
locations around the globe.

Before joining Terex, Mr. Fell
spent nearly 20 years with Ford
Motor Company. He started as a

developer, and worked his way
through a variety of
management roles supporting
the global Engineering and
Manufacturing functions of the
company. He has domain
expertise on CAD/CAM/CAE
systems, Lean Manufacturing,
and Control Systems.

Fell is a graduate of Michigan
State University, and spent
several years on staff in the
College of Engineering as a

the Board of Aavisors to Hash
Scientific Technology Inc. and
specifically provides expertise in
the aviation industry.

Ehud, age 43, is a decorated,
recently retired, senior officer
from the Israeli Air Force with
over twenty years of experience
in all aspects of air combat and
aircraft logistics. He began his
career in 1995 as a fighter pilot
and later, flight instructor. He
subsequently took on a variety
of supervisory roles, including F-
16 deputy squadron
commander. In 2007, he joined
the Acquisitions Department of
the Israeli Ministry of Defense
and later held the position of
Project Manager for three
separate Air Force jet
acquisition projects. The jet
acquisition projects were: (1) the
Beechcraft T-611, (2) the
Leonardo M-346, and (3) the
Lockheed Martin F-35A
(arguably the world's most
advanced fighter jet). In addition
to serving as Project Manager
Jfor the $3bn F-35 program. Mr.
Talmor was also IAF's Chief
instructor for the F-35. Mr.
Talmor graduated from 1.D.C.
Herzliya in 2013 with a BA in
Psychology.

Boarda of Aavisors to Hash
Scientific Technology Inc. and
specifically provides expertise in
the commercial aviation
industry.

George Murnane has overall
strategic and operational
responsibility for the Company’s
staff. programs, expansion and
mission execution, as well as for
developing and implementing
value added initiatives to grow
the Company’s business.
Previously, Mr. Murnane held a
number of aviation-related
senior positions in management
and operations (CEQ / CO0 /
CFO) at Imperialfet Europe and
Vistajet (European business jet
charter companies), Mesa Air
Group (a US regional airline
operating under contract for
Delta Air Lines, United Airlines
and US Airways), International
Airline Support Group (a US
aviation services company) and
the US investment bank Merrill
Lynch. He earned his Master’s in
Business Administration (with
Distinction) from The Wharton
School and a Bachelor of Arts in
Economics from the University of
Pennsylvania. Mr. Murnane is
also a US licensed Certified
Public Accountant and a pilot
with commercial, instrument
and multi-engine ratings.



Senior Research Programmer,
and Instructor.

His book. Decoding the IT Value
Problem (John Wiley and Sons,
2013), has gained positive
reviews for its research into the
management issues and
solutions required to make IT
projects more successful.

in/

Offering Summary

Company :

Corporate Address
Offering Minimum
Offering Maximum

Minimum Investment Amount

Flash Scientific Technology Inc.

: 335 Anna Ave, Palmetto, GA 30268
: $10,000.00
: $1,069,999.90

$100.00
(per investor)

Terms

Offering Type

Security Name :

Minimum Number of Shares
Offered

Maximum Number of Shares
Offered

Price per Share :

Pre-Money Valuation

Equity

Non-Voting Common Stock

: 100,000

: 10,699,999

$0.10

: $10,150,000.00

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See bonus info below.

Investment Ince

Early Bird

es uses*

Friends and Family - First 72 hours | 15% bonus shares

Super Early Bird - Next 72 hours | 10% bonus shares

Early Bird Bonus - Next 7 days | 5% bonus shares

Volume

Tier 1 ($500+) Indoor Thermometer- Govee bluetooth thermometer with smart temp humidity sensor

and notification alerts.



Tier 2 ($1000+) Wx Globe- MoHar storm glass globe that allows you to be your own weather
forecaster. The transparent crystals will form different shapes according to the temperature and
weather.

Tier 3 ($2,500+) Wx radio- Solar hand crank emergency weather radio with NOAA Weather alerts,
flashlight, reading Lamp, and cellphone charger.

Tier 4 ($5.000+) Designer Barometer/Thermometer- Designer weather plece suitable for any fine
study, library, upscale restaurant or school with temperature (in °F and °C). barometric pressure
(hpa and mmHg) and humidity (%).

Tier 5 ($15,000+) Wx Station- Monitor hyperlocal weather conditions in your own backyard anytime
from anywhere with AcuRite atlas, keeping you connected to your changing environment.

Tier 6 ($25,000+) Deluxe Wx Station w/ Remote Monitoring- Atlas Weather Station provides you with
UV index, temperature, humidity, wind speed, wind direction, rainfall, light intensity, and barometric
pressure. Create custom alerts to be notified when critical conditions change so you can identify
emerging risks and know when to take action.

*All perks occur after the offering is completed.

The 10% StartEngine Owners' Bonus
Flash Scientific Technology Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are
committed by investors that are eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. OWNer's bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase
in this offering. For example, if you buy 100 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock at $0.10 / share,
you will receive 110 shares of Non-Voting Common Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $10.
Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to
the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus Is only valid during the investors eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus
will also have priority if they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum
funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should room in the offering become
available if prior investments are cancelled or fail.

Investors will only receive a single bonus, which will be the highest bonus rate they are eligible for.

Irregular Use of Proceeds

Example - The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited
to the following over $10,000: Vendor payments and salary made to one's self, a friend or relative;
Any expense labeled "Administration Expenses” that is not strictly for administrative purposes; Any
expense labeled "Travel and Entertainment”; Any expense that is for the purposes of inter-company
debt or back payments.

' Offering Details ‘

' Form C Filings ‘

Risks

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you
can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must rely on
their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks
involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon
the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not
pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the
accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. These securities are offered under
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made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

Updates

Follow Flash Scientific Technology Inc. to get notified of future updates!

Comments (0 total)

Add a public comment..
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Important Message

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE
MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. INVESTMENTS ON STARTENGINE ARE SPECULATIVE, ILLIQUID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING THE POSSIBLE LOSS
OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

www.StartEngine com is a website owned and operated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Inc. ("StartEngine®), which is neither a registered broker-dealer, investment advisor
nor funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all securities-related activity is conducted by requlated affiliates of StartEnaine: StartEngine Capital. LLC. a



funding portal registered here with the US Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), or
StartEngine Primary, LLC, a broker-dealer registered with the SEC and FINRA/SIPC, You can review the background of our broker-dealer and our investment professionals
on FINRA's BrokerCheck here. StartEngine Secondary is an alternative trading system regulated by the SEC and operated by StartEngine Primary, LLC, a broker dealer
registered with the SEC and FINRA.

Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site are of three types:

1) Regulation A offerings (JOBS Act Title IV, known as Regulation A+), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made
through StartEngine Primary, LLC (unless otherwise indicated). 2) Regulation D offerings (Rule 506(c)), which are offered only to accredited investors. These offerings are
made through StartEngine Primary, LLC. 3) Regulation Crowdfunding offerings (JOBS Act Title Ilf), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike.
These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC. Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.

Any securities offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. StartEngine and
its affiliates do not provide any investment advice or recommendation and do not provide any legal or tax advice with respect to any securities. All securities listed on
this site are being offered by, and all information included on this site is the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such securities. StartEngine does not verify the
adequacy, accuracy or completeness of any information. Neither StartEngine nor any of its officers, directors, agents and employees makes any warranty, express or
implied, of any kind whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information on this site or the use of information on this site. See additional
general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree to be bound by our Terms of Use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or
liability,

Canadian Investors
Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors.

Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing. The securities offered on this site are not offered in
jurisdictions where public solicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your responsibility to comply with the laws and regulations of your country of
residence.

California Investor Only - Do Not Sell My Personal Information



EXHIBIT D TO FORM C
VIDEO TRANSCRIPT

The last frontier in weather forecasting: lightning. We proudly present Flash, the first in
lightning prediction. May 16, 2018, Parkland Florida. A woman was struck and killed and two
others seriously injured while working on their family farm. May 28, 2018, Jackson, Tennessee.
A T7-year-old boy was struck and killed while playing outside. These needless deaths end today.

With our proprietary patent-issued algorithm and forecast technology we're able to predict the
first strike from any thunderstorm with a 99.6% accuracy, making Flash the only predictive
service. Flash gives users an average of 15 minutes lead time and as many as 25 minutes for an
impending thunderstorm, allowing for crucial time to seek safe shelter.

With current detection only technology, the first strike is missed 100% of the time. Flash is here
to change that. We have tested the algorithm on thousands of storms in multiple environments,
and the results are clear. Flash accurately predicts the first strike time and time again.

August 24, 2019 at the Tour Championship at East Lake Golf Course in Atlanta, innocent
spectators had zero warning on an impending thunderstorm that produced this stroke of
lightning that sent six people to the hospital.

The Flash algorithm was run on this event as a test case. The result? Flash would have given 25
minutes of warning for the public to seek safe shelter. So how do we do it? We use our patented
algorithm to utilize meteorological data and analyze conditions before a storm develops.

Before the lightning strikes and unlike detection only companies, we have zero equipment costs.
Not only does Flash predict the first strike, but it can also accurately predict the last strike,
giving the all-clear to resume outdoor activities. This aspect of flash not only saves lives but
also saves time and money.

In April of 2018, Delta Airlines lost 125 million dollars in revenue. The result of multiple 30-
minute ground stops due to storm activity rules. Canceled flights continued for five days. The
Flash algorithm was run on archived radar data, and the airlines would have saved millions of
dollars by indicating periods of diminished lightning threats utilizing the Flash technology.

The applications possible with Flash are nearly countless, but imagine wearable technology
indicating lightning is an imminent threat. Or Amazon Alexa or Google home shutting down
critical electronics as the lightning threat increases. The possibilities are nearly endless.

Flash saves lives, Flash saves time, and Flash saves money.

Help us make Flash a reality.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required to
pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 6-8% (six to eight percent) commission
based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement
of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole
discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities issued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities being
offered and sold by the issuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any reason,
even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be cancelled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The Tar oal Earl versubscriptions

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50% and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the
new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$1.07M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer.

e [f the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its



target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Mini | Maxi I

e In order to invest, to commit to an investment or to communicate on our platform, users
must open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-
personal information including information related to income, net worth, and other
investments.

e Investor Limitations: Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all
crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on how much they
can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) and
annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then
during any 12-month period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,200 or 5% of the
lesser of their annual income or net worth. If both their annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest up to
10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is less, but their investments cannot exceed
$107,000.



EXHIBIT F TO FORM C
ADDITIONAL CORPORATE DOCUMENTS

[See attached]



Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF "“FLASH SCIENTIFIC
TECHNOLOGY INC.”, FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE FOURTEENTH DAY OF

AUGUST, A.D. 2020, AT 1:14 O'CLOCK P.M.

3448366 8100
SR# 20206754863

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

Authentication: 203471978
Date: 08-14-20
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State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations

g ot pasariy CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
FILED 01:14 PM 08/142020

SR 20206754863 - File Number 3448366
OF

FLASH SCIENTIFIC TECHNOLOGY INC.

Flash Scientific Technology Inc., a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue
of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "DGCL"), does herby certify as
follows:

ARTICLE I
NAME

The name of this corporation is Flash Scientific Technology Inc. (the "Corporation™).

The address of the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Delaware is 251 Little
Falls Drive, Wilmington, DE 19808 in the county of New Castle. The name of its registered agent
at such address is Corporation Service Company.

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS.

As used in this Certificate of Incorporation (the "Certificate of Incorporation"), the
following terms have the meanings set forth below:

"Original Issue Price" means $0.03 per share for the Series Seed Preferred. The Original
Issue Price for any other series of Preferred Stock shall be set forth in the Statement of Share Rights
designating such series.

"Requisite Holders" means the holders of at least a majority of the outstanding shares of
Preferred Stock (voting as a single class on an as-converted basis).

ARTICLE Il
PURPOSE.

The nature of the business or purposes to be conducted or promoted is to engage in any
lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law.

ARTICLE IV
AUTHORIZED SHARES.

The total number of shares of all classes of stock that the Corporation has authority to issue
is Three Hundred Million (300,000,000) shares, consisting of (a) Two Hundred Million
(200,000,000) shares of Voting Common Stock, $0.0000001 par value per share, (b) Fifty Million
(50,000,000) shares of Non-Voting Common Stock, $0.0000001 par value per share, and (c) Fifty
Million (50,000,000) shares of Preferred Stock, $0.0000001 par value per share. The Preferred
Stock may be issued from time to time in one or more series, each of such series to consist of such
number of shares and to have such terms, rights, powers and preferences, and the qualifications
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and limitations with respect thereto, as stated or expressed herein. As of the effective date of this
Certificate of Incorporation, Ten Million (10,000,000) shares of the Preferred Stock of the
Corporation are hereby designated "Series Seed Preferred" and Forty Million (40,000,000) shares
of the Preferred Stock of the Corporation are undesignated Preferred Stock.

In this Certificate of Incorporation, the term “Common Stock™ shall mean both Voting
Common Stock and Non-Voting Common Stock unless expressly limited to “Voting” Common
Stock or “Non-Voting” Common Stock as the case may be.

A. VOTING COMMON STOCK

The following rights, powers privileges and restrictions, qualifications, and limitations apply to
the Voting Common Stock.

1z General. The voting, dividend and liquidation rights of the holders of the Voting
Common Stock are subject to and qualified by the rights, powers and privileges of the holders of
the Preferred Stock set forth in this Certificate of Incorporation.

2 Voting. The holders of the Voting Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each
share of Voting Common Stock held at all meetings of stockholders (and written actions in lieu of
meetings). Unless required by law, there shall be no cumulative voting. The number of authorized
shares of Voting Common Stock may be increased or decreased (but not below the number of
shares thereof then outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the holders of one or more series of
Preferred Stock that may be required by the terms of the Certificate of Incorporation) the
affirmative vote of the holders of shares of capital stock of the Corporation representing a majority
of the votes represented by all outstanding shares of capital stock of the Corporation entitled to
vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section 242(b)(2) of the General Corporation Law.

B. NON-VOTING COMMON STOCK

The following rights, powers privileges and restrictions, qualifications, and limitations apply to
the Non-Voting Common Stock.

15 General. The voting, dividend and liquidation rights of the holders of the Non-
Voting Common Stock are subject to and qualified by the rights, powers and privileges of the
holders of the Preferred Stock set forth in this Certificate of Incorporation.

2, Voting. The holders of the Non-Voting Common Stock are not entitled to vote
except as required by law, in which case the Non-Voting Common Stock are entitled to one vote
for each share of Non-Voting Common Stock held at all meetings of stockholders (and written
actions in lieu of meetings). Unless required by law, there shall be no cumulative voting. The
number of authorized shares of Non-Voting Common Stock may be increased or decreased (but
not below the number of shares thereof then outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the holders
of one or more series of Preferred Stock that may be required by the terms of the Certificate of
Incorporation) the affirmative vote of the holders of shares of capital stock of the Corporation
representing a majority of the votes represented by all outstanding shares of capital stock of the
Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section 242(b)(2) of the General
Corporation Law.

2
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C. BLANK CHECK PREFERRED STOCK

The Board of Directors of the Corporation is expressly authorized to provide, out of up to
40,000,000 shares of undesignated Preferred Stock, for one or more series of Preferred Stock and,
without the consent or vote of the Corporation's shareholders, with respect to each such series, to
fix the number of shares constituting such series. Subject to compliance with the applicable
protective voting rights that have been granted in the Certificate of Incorporation, as it hereafter
may be amended or restated, but otherwise without the consent or vote of the Corporation's
shareholders, the Board of Directors of the Corporation is expressly authorized (i) to provide for
the rights, privileges, preferences, qualifications, limitations or restrictions of any such additional
series of Preferred Stock, which may be subordinated to, pari passu with, or senior to the Series
Seed Preferred and/or Common Stock (including, without limitation, with respect to liquidation
preferences, dividends and/or approval of matters by vote or written consent); (ii) to set forth the
designation of such series, the voting powers, if any, of the shares of such series, and the rights,
privileges, preferences, and any qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, of the shares of
such series in an amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation, by way of a certificate of
designation or other appropriate filing (the "Statement of Share Rights™); and (iii) to issue from
time to time in one or more such series up to 40,000,000 shares of undesignated Preferred Stock
authorized under the Statement of Share Rights, as the same may be amended or restated from
time to time.

D. SERIES SEED PREFERRED STOCK

The following rights, powers and privileges, and restrictions, qualifications and limitations,
shall apply to the Series Seed Preferred except as may be provided for in any Statement of Share
Rights as may be filed with respect to any new series of Preferred Stock that is designated by the
Board of Directors after the date of the filing of this Certificate of Incorporation. Unless otherwise
indicated, references to "Sections" in this Part C of this Article V refer to sections of this Part C.

Lk Liquidation, Dissolution, or Windin : rtain M I nsolidation
and Asset Sales.

1.1 Payments to Holders of Series Seed Preferred. Inthe event of any voluntary
or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Corporation or any Deemed
Liquidation Event (as defined below), before any payment shall be made to the holders of Common
Stock by reason of their ownership thereof, the holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred then
outstanding must be paid out of the funds and assets available for distribution to its stockholders,
an amount per share equal to the greater of (a) the Original Issue Price for such share of Series
Seed Preferred, plus any dividends declared but unpaid thereon, or (b) such amount per share as
would have been payable had all shares of Series Seed Preferred been converted into Non-Voting
Common Stock pursuant to Section 3 immediately prior to such liquidation, dissolution or winding
up or Deemed Liquidation Event. If upon any such liquidation, dissolution, or winding up or
Deemed Liquidation Event of the Corporation, the funds and assets available for distribution to
the stockholders of the Corporation are insufficient to pay the holders of shares of Series Seed
Preferred the full amount to which they are entitled under this Section 1.1, the holders of shares of
Series Seed Preferred will share ratably in any distribution of the funds and assets available for
distribution in proportion to the respective amounts that would otherwise be payable in respect of

3
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the shares of Series Seed Preferred held by them upon such distribution if all amounts payable on
or with respect to such shares were paid in full.

152 Payments to Holders of Common Stock. In the event of any voluntary or
involuntary liquidation, dissolution, or winding up or Deemed Liquidation Event of the
Corporation, after the payment of all preferential amounts required to be paid to the holders of
shares of Series Seed Preferred as provided in Section 1.1 and any liquidation preferences of the
undesignated Preferred Stock set forth in the Statement of Share Rights applicable to such shares,
the remaining funds and assets available for distribution to the stockholders of the Corporation
will be distributed among the holders of shares of Common Stock, pro rata based on the number
of shares of Common Stock held by each such holder.

1.3 Deemed Liguidation Events.

1.3.1 Definition. Each of the following events is a "Deemed Liquidation
Event" unless the Requisite Holders elect otherwise by written notice received by the Corporation
at least five (5) days prior to the effective date of any such event:

(a) a merger or consolidation in which (i) the Corporation is a
constituent party or (ii) a subsidiary of the Corporation is a constituent party and the
Corporation issues shares of its capital stock pursuant to such merger or consolidation,
except any such merger or consolidation involving the Corporation or a subsidiary in which
the shares of capital stock of the Corporation outstanding immediately prior to such merger
or consolidation continue to represent, or are converted into or exchanged for equity
securities that represent, immediately following such merger or consolidation, at least a
majority, by voting power, of the equity securities of (1) the surviving or resulting party or
(2) if the surviving or resulting party is a wholly owned subsidiary of another party
immediately following such merger or consolidation, the parent of such surviving or
resulting party; provided that, for the purpose of this Section 1.3.1, all shares of Common
Stock issuable upon exercise of options outstanding immediately prior to such merger or
consolidation or upon conversion of Convertible Securities (as defined below) outstanding
immediately prior to such merger or consolidation shall be deemed to be outstanding
immediately prior to such merger or consolidation and, if applicable, deemed to be
converted or exchanged in such merger or consolidation on the same terms as the actual
outstanding shares of Common Stock are converted or exchanged; or

(b) the sale, lease, transfer, exclusive license or other
disposition, in a single transaction or series of related transactions, by the Corporation or
any subsidiary of the Corporation of all or substantially all the assets of the Corporation
and its subsidiaries taken as a whole, or, if substantially all of the assets of the Corporation
and its subsidiaries taken as a whole are held by such subsidiary or subsidiaries, the sale or
disposition (whether by merger or otherwise) of one or more subsidiaries of the
Corporation, except where such sale, lease, transfer or other disposition is to the
Corporation or one or more wholly owned subsidiaries of the Corporation.

1.3.2 Amount Deemed Paid or Distributed. The funds and assets deemed
paid or distributed to the holders of capital stock of the Corporation upon any such merger,

4
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consolidation, sale, transfer or other disposition described in this Section 1.3 will be the cash or
the value of the property, rights or securities paid or distributed to such holders by the Corporation
or the acquiring person, firm or other entity. The value of such property, rights or securities shall
be determined in good faith by the Board.

2. Voting.

2.1 General. On any matter presented to the stockholders of the Corporation
for their action or consideration at any meeting of stockholders of the Corporation (or by written
consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting), each holder of outstanding shares of Series Seed
Preferred may cast the number of votes equal to the number of whole shares of Common Stock
into which the shares of Series Seed Preferred held by such holder are convertible as of the record
date for determining stockholders entitled to vote on such matter. Fractional votes shall not be
permitted and any fractional voting rights available on an as-converted basis (after aggregating all
shares into which shares of Series Seed Preferred held by each holder could be converted) will be
rounded to the nearest whole number (with one-half being rounded upward). Except as provided
by law or by the other provisions of this Certificate of Incorporation, holders of Series Seed
Preferred shall vote together with the holders of Common Stock as a single class on an as-
converted basis, shall have fall voting rights and powers equal to the voting rights and powers of
the holders of Common Stock, and shall be entitled, notwithstanding any provision of this
Certificate of Incorporation, to notice of any stockholder meeting in accordance with the Bylaws
of the Corporation.

22 Series Seed Preferred Protective Provisions. Atany time when at least 25%
of the initially issued shares of Series Seed Preferred remain outstanding, the Corporation shall
not, either directly or indirectly by amendment, merger, consolidation or otherwise, do any of the
following without (in addition to any other vote required by law or the Certificate of Incorporation)
the written consent or affirmative vote of the Requisite Holders, given in writing or by vote at a
meeting, consenting, or voting (as the case may be) separately as a single class:

(a) alter the rights, powers or privileges of the Series Seed
Preferred set forth in the Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws, as then in effect, in a way
that adversely affects the Series Seed Preferred;

(b) issue any new class or series of capital stock at a price less
than the Original Issue Price for the Series Seed Preferred having rights, powers, or
privileges set forth in the certificate of incorporation of the Corporation, as then in effect,
that are senior to or on a parity with any series of Series Seed Preferred;

(c) redeem or repurchase any shares of Common Stock (other
than pursuant to employee or consultant agreements giving the Corporation the right to
repurchase shares upon the termination of services pursuant to the terms of the applicable
agreement); or

(d)  declare or pay any dividend or otherwise make a distribution
to holders of Series Seed Preferred or Common Stock.

112538248.v1
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2} Conversion. The holders of the Series Seed Preferred have the following
conversion rights (the "Conversion Rights"):

3.1 Right to Convert.

3.1.1 Conversion Ratio. Each share of Series Seed Preferred is
convertible, at the option of the holder thereof, at any time, and without the payment of additional
consideration by the holder thereof, into such number of fully paid and nonassessable shares of
Non-Voting Common Stock as is determined by dividing the Original Issue Price for the series of
Series Seed Preferred by the Conversion Price for that series of Series Seed Preferred in effect at
the time of conversion. The "Conversion Price" for each series of Series Seed Preferred means the
Original Issue Price for such series of Series Seed Preferred, which initial Conversion Price, and
the rate at which shares of Series Seed Preferred may be converted into shares of Non-Voting
Common Stock, is subject to adjustment as provided in this Certificate of Incorporation.

3.1.2 Termination of Conversion Rights. Subject to Section 3.3.1 in the
case of a Contingency Event herein, in the event of a liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the
Corporation or a Deemed Liquidation Event, the Conversion Rights will terminate at the close of
business on the last full day preceding the date fixed for the first payment of any funds and assets
distributable on such event to the holders of Series Seed Preferred.

32 Fractional Shares. No fractional shares of Non-Voting Common Stock will
be issued upon conversion of the Series Seed Preferred. In lieu of any fractional shares to which
the holder would otherwise be entitled, the Corporation shall pay cash equal to such fraction
multiplied by the fair market value of a share of Non-Voting Common Stock as determined in
good faith by the Board. Whether or not fractional shares would be issuable upon such conversion
will be determined on the basis of the total number of shares of Series Seed Preferred the holder
is at the time converting into Non-Voting Common Stock and the aggregate number of shares of
Non-Voting Common Stock issuable upon such conversion.

353 Mechanics of Conversion,

3.3.1 Notice of Conversion. To voluntarily convert shares of Series Seed
Preferred into shares of Non-Voting Common Stock, a holder of Series Seed Preferred shall
surrender the certificate or certificates for the shares of Series Seed Preferred (or, if such registered
holder alleges that any such certificate has been lost, stolen or destroyed, a lost certificate affidavit
and agreement reasonably acceptable to the Corporation to indemnify the Corporation against any
claim that may be made against the Corporation on account of the alleged loss, theft or destruction
of such certificate), at the office of the transfer agent for the Series Seed Preferred (or at the
principal office of the Corporation if the Corporation serves as its own transfer agent), together
with written notice that the holder elects to convert all or any number of the shares of the Series
Seed Preferred represented by the certificate or certificates and, if applicable, any event on which
the conversion is contingent (a "Contingency Event'). The conversion notice must state the holder's
name or the names of the nominees in which such holder wishes the certificate or certificates for
shares of Non-Voting Common Stock to be issued. If required by the Corporation, certificates
surrendered for conversion shall be endorsed or accompanied by a written instrument or
instruments of transfer, in form reasonably satisfactory to the Corporation, duly executed by the
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registered holder or such holder's attorney duly authorized in writing. The close of business on the
date of receipt by the transfer agent (or by the Corporation if the Corporation serves as its own
transfer agent) of the certificates (or lost certificate affidavit and agreement) and notice (or, if later,
the date on which all Contingency Events have occurred) will be the time of conversion (the
"Conversion Time"), and the shares of Non-Voting Common Stock issuable upon conversion of
the shares represented by such certificate shall be deemed to be outstanding of record as of such
time. The Corporation shall, as soon as practicable after the Conversion Time, (a) issue and deliver
to the holder, or to the holder's nominees, a certificate or certificates for the number of full shares
of Non-Voting Common Stock issuable upon the conversion in accordance with the provisions of
this Certificate of Incorporation and a certificate for the number (if any) of the shares of Series
Seed Preferred represented by the surrendered certificate that were not converted into Non-Voting
Common Stock, (b) pay in cash such amount as provided in Section 3.2 in lieu of any fraction of
a share of Non-Voting Common Stock otherwise issuable upon such conversion and (c¢) pay all
declared but unpaid dividends on the shares of Series Seed Preferred converted.

3.3.2 Reservation of Shares. For the purpose of effecting the conversion
of the Series Seed Preferred, the Corporation shall at all times while any share of Series Seed
Preferred is outstanding, reserve and keep available out of its authorized but unissued capital stock,
that number of its duly authorized shares of Non-Voting Common Stock as may from time to time
be sufficient to effect the conversion of all outstanding Series Seed Preferred; and if at any time
the number of authorized but unissued shares of Non-Voting Common Stock is not be sufficient
to effect the conversion of all then-outstanding shares of the Series Seed Preferred, the Corporation
shall use its best efforts to cause such corporate action to be taken as may be necessary to increase
its authorized but unissued shares of Non-Voting Common Stock to such number of shares as shall
be sufficient for such purposes, including, without limitation, engaging in best efforts to obtain the
requisite stockholder approval of any necessary amendment to this Certificate of Incorporation.
Before taking any action that would cause an adjustment reducing the Conversion Price of a series
of Series Seed Preferred below the then-par value of the shares of Non-Voting Common Stock
issuable upon conversion of such series of Series Seed Preferred, the Corporation shall take any
corporate action that may be necessary so that the Corporation may validly and legally issue fully
paid and nonassessable shares of Non-Voting Common Stock at such adjusted Conversion Price.

3.3.3 Effect of Conversion. All shares of Series Seed Preferred that shall
have been surrendered for conversion as provided in this Certificate of Incorporation shall no
longer be deemed to be outstanding and all rights with respect to such shares will immediately
cease and terminate at the Conversion Time, except only the right of the holders thereof to receive
shares of Non-Voting Common Stock in exchange therefor, to receive payment in lieu of any
fraction of a share otherwise issuable upon such conversion as provided in Section 3.2, and to
receive payment of any dividends declared but unpaid thereon. Any shares of Series Seed Preferred
so converted shall be retired and cancelled and may not be reissued.

3.3.4 No Further Adjustment. Upon any conversion of shares of Series
Seed Preferred, no adjustment to the Conversion Price of the applicable series of Series Seed
Preferred will be made with respect to the converted shares for any declared but unpaid dividends
on such series of Series Seed Preferred or on the Non-Voting Common Stock delivered upon
conversion.
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34 Adjustment for Stock Splits and Combinations. If the Corporation at any
time or from time to time after the date on which the first share of a series of Series Seed Preferred
is issued by the Corporation (such date referred to herein as the "Original Issue Date" for such
series of Series Seed Preferred) effects a subdivision of the outstanding Non-Voting Common
Stock, the Conversion Price for each series of Series Seed Preferred in effect immediately before
that subdivision shall be proportionately decreased so that the number of shares of Non-Voting
Common Stock issuable on conversion of each share of that series will be increased in proportion
to the increase in the aggregate number of shares of Non-Voting Common Stock outstanding. If
the Corporation at any time or from time to time after the Original Issue Date for a series of Series
Seed Preferred combines the outstanding shares of Non-Voting Common Stock, the Conversion
Price for each series of Series Seed Preferred in effect immediately before the combination will be
proportionately increased so that the number of shares of Non-Voting Common Stock issuable on
conversion of each share of such series shall be decreased in proportion to such decrease in the
aggregate number of shares of Non-Voting Common Stock outstanding. Any adjustment under
this Section 3.4 becomes effective at the close of business on the date the subdivision or
combination becomes effective.

3 Adjustment for Certain Dividends and Distributions. If the Corporation at
any time or from time to time after the Original Issue Date for a series of Series Seed Preferred
makes or issues, or fixes a record date for the determination of holders of Common Stock entitled
to receive, a dividend or other distribution payable on the Common Stock in additional shares of
Common Stock, then and in each such event the Conversion Price for such series of Series Seed
Preferred in effect immediately before the event will be decreased as of the time of such issuance
or, in the event a record date has been fixed, as of the close of business on such record date, by
multiplying such Conversion Price then in effect by a fraction:

(a) the numerator of which is the total number of shares of
Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the time of the issuance or the
close of business on the record date, and

(b) the denominator of which is the total number of shares of
Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately before the time of such issuance or
the close of business on the record date plus the number of shares of Common Stock
issuable in payment of such dividend or distribution.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) if such record date has have been fixed and the dividend is not
fully paid or if such distribution is not filly made on the date fixed therefor, such Conversion Price
shall be recomputed accordingly as of the close of business on such record date and thereafter such
Conversion Price shall be adjusted pursuant to this Section 3.5 as of the time of actual payment of
such dividends or distributions; and (ii) no such adjustment shall be made if the holders of such
series of Series Seed Preferred simultaneously receive a dividend or other distribution of shares of
Common Stock in a number equal to the number of shares of Common Stock that they would have
received if all outstanding shares of such series of Series Seed Preferred had been converted into
Common Stock on the date of the event.

3.6 Adjustments for Other Dividends and Distributions. If the Corporation at
any time or from time to time after the Original Issue Date for a series of Series Seed Preferred
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shall makes or issues, or fixes a record date for the determination of holders of Common Stock
entitled to receive, a dividend or other distribution payable in securities of the Corporation (other
than a distribution of shares of Common Stock in respect of outstanding shares of Common Stock),
then and in each such event the Corporation shall make, simultaneously with the distribution to
the holders of Common Stock, a dividend or other distribution to the holders of the series of Series
Seed Preferred in an amount equal to the amount of securities as the holders would have received
if all outstanding shares of such series of Series Seed Preferred had been converted into Common
Stock on the date of such event.

S Adjustment for Reclassification. Exchange and Substitution. If at any time
or from time to time after the Original Issue Date for a series of Series Seed Preferred the Non-

Voting Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of such series of Series Seed Preferred is
changed into the same or a different number of shares of any class or classes of stock of the
Corporation, whether by recapitalization, reclassification, or otherwise (other than by a stock split
or combination, dividend, distribution, merger or consolidation covered by Sections 3.4, 3.5, 3.6
or 3.8 or by Section 1.3 regarding a Deemed Liquidation Event), then in any such event each holder
of such series of Series Seed Preferred may thereafter convert such stock into the kind and amount
of stock and other securities and property receivable upon such recapitalization, reclassification or
other change by holders of the number of shares of Non-Voting Common Stock into which such
shares of Series Seed Preferred could have been converted immediately prior to such
recapitalization, reclassification or change.

3.8 Adjustment for Merger or Consolidation. Subject to the provisions of
Section 1.3, if any consolidation or merger occurs involving the Corporation in which the Non-
Voting Common Stock (but not a series of Series Seed Preferred) is converted into or exchanged
for securities, cash, or other property (other than a transaction covered by Sections 3.5, 3.6 or 3.7),
then, following any such consolidation or merger, the Corporation shall provide that each share of
such series of Series Seed Preferred will thereafter be convertible, in lieu of the Non-Voting
Common Stock into which it was convertible prior to the event, into the kind and amount of
securities, cash, or other property which a holder of the number of shares of Non-Voting Common
Stock of the Corporation issuable upon conversion of one share of such series of Series Seed
Preferred immediately prior to the consolidation or merger would have been entitled to receive
pursuant to the transaction; and, in such case, the Corporation shall make appropriate adjustment
(as determined in good faith by the Board) in the application of the provisions in this Section 3
with respect to the rights and interests thereafter of the holders of such series of Series Seed
Preferred, to the end that the provisions set forth in this Section 3 (including provisions with respect
to changes in and other adjustments of the Conversion Price of such series of Series Seed Preferred)
shall thereafter be applicable, as nearly as reasonably may be, in relation to any securities or other
property thereafter deliverable upon the conversion of such series of Series Seed Preferred.

3.9 Certificate as to Adjustments. Upon the occurrence of each adjustment or
readjustment of the Conversion Price of a series of Series Seed Preferred pursuant to this Section
3, the Corporation at its expense shall, as promptly as reasonably practicable but in any event not
later than 15 days thereafter, compute such adjustment or readjustment in accordance with the
terms of this Certificate of Incorporation and furnish to each holder of such series of Series Seed
Preferred a certificate setting forth the adjustment or readjustment (including the kind and amount
of securities, cash, or other property into which such series of Series Seed Preferred is convertible)
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and showing in detail the facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based. The
Corporation shall, as promptly as reasonably practicable after the written request at any time of
any holder of any series of Series Seed Preferred (but in any event not later than 10 days thereafter),
furnish or cause to be furnished to such holder a certificate setting forth (a) the Conversion Price
of such series of Series Seed Preferred then in effect and (b) the number of shares of Non-Voting
Common Stock and the amount, if any, of other securities, cash, or property which then would be
received upon the conversion of such series of Series Seed Preferred.

3.10  Mandatory Conversion. Upon either (a) the closing of the sale of shares of
Common Stock to the public in a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an
effective registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended or (b) the date and
time, or the occurrence of an event, specified by vote or written consent of the Requisite Holders
at the time of such vote or consent, voting as a single class on an as-converted basis (the time of
such closing or the date and time specified or the time of the event specified in such vote or written
consent, the "Mandatory Conversion Time"), (i) all outstanding shares of Series Seed Preferred
will automatically convert into shares of Non-Voting Common Stock, at the applicable ratio
described in Section 3.1.1 as the same may be adjusted from time to time in accordance with
Section 3 and (ii) such shares may not be reissued by the Corporation.

3.11  Procedural Requirements. The Corporation shall notify in writing all
holders of record of shares of Series Seed Preferred of the Mandatory Conversion Time and the
place designated for mandatory conversion of all such shares of Series Seed Preferred pursuant to
Section 3.10. Unless otherwise provided in this Certificate of Incorporation, the notice need not be
sent in advance of the occurrence of the Mandatory Conversion Time. Upon receipt of the notice,
each holder of shares of Series Seed Preferred shall surrender such holder's certificate or
certificates for all such shares (or, if such holder alleges that such certificate has been lost, stolen
or destroyed, a lost certificate affidavit and agreement reasonably acceptable to the Corporation to
indemnify the Corporation against any claim that may be made against the Corporation on account
of the alleged loss, theft or destruction of such certificate) to the Corporation at the place
designated in such notice, and shall thereafter receive certificates for the number of shares of Non-
Voting Common Stock to which such holder is entitled pursuant to this Section 3. If so required
by the Corporation, certificates surrendered for conversion shall be endorsed or accompanied by
written instrument or instruments of transfer, in form reasonably satisfactory to the Corporation,
duly executed by the registered holder or such holder's attorney duly authorized in writing. All
rights with respect to the Series Seed Preferred converted pursuant to Section 3.10, including the
rights, if any, to receive notices and vote (other than as a holder of Non-Voting Common Stock),
will terminate at the Mandatory Conversion Time (notwithstanding the failure of the holder or
holders thereof to surrender the certificates at or prior to such time), except only the rights of the
holders thereof, upon surrender of their certificate or certificates (or lost certificate affidavit and
agreement) therefor, to receive the items provided for in the next sentence of this Section 3.11. As
soon as practicable after the Mandatory Conversion Time and the surrender of the certificate or
certificates (or lost certificate affidavit and agreement) for Series Seed Preferred, the Corporation
shall issue and deliver to such holder, or to such holder's nominee(s), a certificate or certificates
for the number of full shares of Non-Voting Common Stock issuable on such conversion in
accordance with the provisions hereof, together with cash as provided in Section 3.2 in lieu of any
fraction of a share of Non-Voting Common Stock otherwise issuable upon such conversion and
the payment of any declared but unpaid dividends on the shares of Series Seed Preferred converted.
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Such converted Series Seed Preferred shall be retired and cancelled and may not be reissued as
shares of such series, and the Corporation may thereafter take such appropriate action (without the
need for stockholder action) as may be necessary to reduce the authorized number of shares of
Series Seed Preferred (and the applicable series thereof) accordingly.

4. Dividends. The Corporation shall declare all dividends pro rata on the Common
Stock and the Series Seed Preferred on a pan passu basis according to the number of shares of
Common Stock held by such holders. For this purpose each holder of shares of Series Seed
Preferred will be treated as holding the greatest whole number of shares of Non-Voting Common
Stock then issuable upon conversion of all shares of Series Seed Preferred held by such holder
pursuant to Section 3.

=} Redemption. Unless prohibited by Delaware law governing distributions to
stockholders, the Corporation shall have the right to redeem some or all of the outstanding shares
of Series Seed Preferred at a price per share equal to the greater of the Original Issue Price or the
latest issue price of capital stock of the Corporation sold or issued by the Corporation (the
"Redemption Price"). The Redemption Price may be paid in U.S. Dollars or cryptocurrency,
including a cryptocurrency issued by the Corporation. Redemption is not required to be ratable
among all holders of the Series Seed Preferred. In connection with any redemption pursuant to this
Section 5, the Corporation shall send written notice of the mandatory redemption (the
"Redemption Notice") to each holder of record of Series Seed Preferred being redeemed not less
than 10 days prior to the redemption. Each Redemption Notice shall state: (i) the number of shares
of Series Seed Preferred held by the holder that the Corporation shall redeem on the redemption
date specified in the Redemption Notice; (ii) the redemption date and the Redemption Price; and
(iii) that the holder is to surrender to the Corporation, in the manner and at the place designated,
his, her or its certificate or certificates representing the shares of Series Seed Preferred to be
redeemed. On or before the redemption date, each holder of shares of Series Seed Preferred to be
redeemed on the redemption date, shall surrender the certificate or certificates representing such
shares (or, if such registered holder alleges that such certificate has been lost, stolen or destroyed,
a lost certificate affidavit and agreement reasonably acceptable to the Corporation to indemnify
the Corporation against any claim that may be made against the Corporation on account of the
alleged loss, theft or destruction of such certificate) to the Corporation, in the manner and at the
place designated in the Redemption Notice, and thereupon the Redemption Price for such shares
shall be payable to the order of the person whose name appears on such certificate or certificates
as the owner thereof. In the event less than all of the shares of Series Seed Preferred represented
by a certificate are redeemed, a new certificate representing the unredeemed shares of Series Seed
Preferred shall promptly be issued to such holder. If the Redemption Notice shall have been duly
given, and if on the redemption date the Redemption Price payable upon redemption of the shares
of Series Seed Preferred to be redeemed on the redemption date is paid or tendered for payment or
deposited with an independent payment agent so as to be available therefor in a timely manner,
then notwithstanding that the certificates evidencing any of the shares of Series Seed Preferred so
called for redemption shall not have been surrendered, dividends with respect to such shares of
Series Seed Preferred shall cease to accrue after the redemption date and all rights with respect to
such shares shall forthwith after the redemption date terminate, except only the right of the holders
to receive the Redemption Price without interest upon surrender of their certificate or certificates
therefor. My shares of Series Seed Preferred that are redeemed or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries will be automatically and immediately cancelled and retired
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and shall not be reissued, sold or transferred. Neither the Corporation nor any of its subsidiaries
may exercise any voting or other rights granted to the holders of Series Seed Preferred following
any such redemption.

6. Waiver. Any of the rights, powers, privileges and other terms of the Series Seed
Preferred set forth herein may be waived prospectively or retrospectively on behalf of all holders
of Series Seed Preferred by the affirmative written consent or vote of the holders of the Requisite
Holders.

1 Notice of Record Date. In the event;

(a) the Corporation takes a record of the holders of its Common
Stock (or other capital stock or securities at the time issuable upon conversion of the Series
Seed Preferred) for the purpose of entitling or enabling them to receive any dividend or
other distribution, or to receive any right to subscribe for or purchase any shares of capital
stock of any class or any other securities, or to receive any other security; or

(b)  of any capital reorganization of the Corporation, any
reclassification of the Common Stock of the Corporation, or any Deemed Liquidation
Event; or

(c) of the voluntary or involuntary dissolution, liquidation or
winding-up of the Corporation, then, and in each such case, the Corporation shall send or
cause to be sent to the holders of the Series Seed Preferred a written notice specifying, as
the case may be, (i) the record date for such dividend, distribution, or right, and the amount
and character of such dividend, distribution or right, or (ii) the effective date on which such
reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger, transfer, dissolution, liquidation or
winding-up is proposed to take place, and the time, if any is to be fixed, as of which the
holders of record of Common Stock (or such other capital stock or securities at the time
issuable upon the conversion of the Series Seed Preferred) will be entitled to exchange their
shares of Common Stock (or such other capital stock or securities) for securities or other
property deliverable upon such reorganization, reclassification, consolidation, merger,
transfer, dissolution, liquidation or winding-up, and the amount per share and character of
such exchange applicable to the Series Seed Preferred and the Common Stock. The
Corporation shall send the notice at least 20 days before the earlier of the record date or
effective date for the event specified in the notice.

8. Notices. Except as otherwise provided herein, any notice required or permitted by
the provisions of this Article V to be given to a holder of shares of Series Seed Preferred must be
mailed, postage prepaid, to the post office address last shown on the records of the Corporation,
or given by electronic communication in compliance with the provisions of the General
Corporation Law, and will be deemed sent upon such mailing or electronic transmission.
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ARTICLE V
PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS.

No stockholder of the Corporation has a right to purchase shares of capital stock of the
Corporation sold or issued by the Corporation except to the extent that such a right may from time
to time be set forth in a written agreement between the Corporation and the stockholder.

ARTICLE VI
STOCK REPURCHASES.

In accordance with Section 500 of the California Corporations Code, a distribution can be
made without regard to any preferential dividends arrears amount (as defined in Section 500 of the
California Corporations Code) or any preferential rights amount (as defined in Section 500 of the
California Corporations Code) in connection with (i) repurchases of Common Stock issued to or
held by employees, officers, directors, or consultants of the Corporation or its subsidiaries upon
termination of their employment or services pursuant to agreements providing for the right of said
repurchase, (ii) repurchases of Common Stock issued to or held by employees, officers, directors
or consultants of the Corporation or its subsidiaries pursuant to rights of first refusal contained in
agreements providing for such right, (iii) repurchases of Common Stock or Series Seed Preferred
in connection with the settlement of disputes with any stockholder, or (iv) any other repurchase or
redemption of Common Stock or Series Seed Preferred approved by the holders of Series Seed
Preferred of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIl
BYLAW PROVISIONS.

A. AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS.

Subject to any additional vote required by this Certificate of Incorporation or bylaws of the
Corporation (the "Bylaws"), in furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by statute,
the Board is expressly authorized to make, repeal, alter, amend and rescind any or all of the
Bylaws.

B. NUMBER OF DIRECTORS.

Subject to any additional vote required by this Certificate of Incorporation, the number of
directors of the Corporation will be determined in the manner set forth in the Bylaws.

[ 2 BALLOT.
Elections of directors need not be by written ballot unless the Bylaws so provide.
D. MEETINGS AND BOOKS.

Meetings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of Delaware, as the
Bylaws may provide. The books of the Corporation may be kept outside the State of Delaware at
such place or places as may be designated from time to time by the Board or in the Bylaws.
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ARTICLE VIII
DIRECTOR LIABILITY.

A. LIMITATION.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, a director of the Corporation shall not be personally
liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as
a director. If the General Corporation Law or any other law of the State of Delaware is amended
after approval by the stockholders of this Article IX to authorize corporate action further
eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors, then the liability of a director of the
Corporation shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the General
Corporation Law as so amended. Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this
Article IX by the stockholders will not adversely affect any right or protection of a director of the
Corporation existing at the time of, or increase the liability of any director of the Corporation with
respect to any acts or omissions of such director occurring prior to, such repeal or modification.

B. INDEMNIFICATION.

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Corporation is authorized to provide
indemnification of (and advancement of expenses to) directors, officers and agents of the
Corporation (and any other persons to which General Corporation Law permits the Corporation to
provide indemnification) through Bylaw provisions, agreements with such agents or other persons,
vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, in excess of the indemnification and
advancement otherwise permitted by Section 145 of the General Corporation Law.

C. MODIFICATION.

Any amendment, repeal, or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article IX will
not adversely affect any right or protection of any director, officer or other agent of the Corporation
existing at the time of such amendment, repeal or modification.

ARTICLE IX
RATE OPPORTUNITIE

The Corporation renounces any interest or expectancy of the Corporation in, or in being
offered an opportunity to participate in, or in being informed about, an Excluded Opportunity.
"Excluded Opportunity" means any matter, transaction or interest that is presented to, or acquired,
created or developed by, or which otherwise comes into the possession of, (i) any director of the
Corporation who is not an employee of the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries, or (ii) any holder
of Series Seed Preferred or any affiliate, partner, member, director, stockholder, employee, agent
or other related person of any such holder, other than someone who is an employee of the
Corporation or any of its subsidiaries (a "Covered Person"), unless such matter, transaction or
interest is presented to, or acquired, created or developed by, or otherwise comes into the
possession of, a Covered Person expressly and solely in such Covered Person's capacity as a
director of the Corporation.
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ARTICLE X
INCORPORATOR

The name and mailing address of the incorporator are as follows:

Jason Deese
335 Anna Ave.
Palmetto, GA 30268

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Certificate of Incorporation has been executed by the
undersigned authorized officer of the Corporatiog o this,14™ day of August, 2020.

o Sl
ason Deese
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